
1 
 

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
MAY 9, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
8. Presentation by Oklahoma LED 
   
9. Consent Agenda:……………………………………………………………………..Pages 6-80 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on April 11, 2016 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Withdraw approval for International Travel Account 
 
 D. New Activity Fund Account requests by Guthrie High School and Guthrie Junior 

High School 
 
 E.  Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 

1



2 
 

 F. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 

G. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
 H. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 I. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 998-1027, and Building Fund #’s 130-138, 

Child Nutrition Fund #’s 36-38 and listed change orders and Activity Fund 
Reports 

 
J. Transportation request from Guthrie YMCA for May 23rd through August 12th for 

various summer field trips 
 
 Commentary: 
 Many students from our district attend the YMCA summer camp.  Field trips are done 

Tuesdays through Thursdays of most every week and are anywhere from Stillwater to 
Oklahoma City.  The YMCA will be charged $.60 per mile beginning at the bus lot and 
will also be charged $15.82 per hour for drivers.  A representative from the 
Transportation Department has confirmed we have buses and drivers available on these 
dates. 

 Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
K. Out-of-State Trip Request: 
 Dr. Mike Simpson – NFHS Summer Meetings – June 28-July 2, 2016 – Reno, NV 

  
 L. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1.     Agreement with the Oklahoma State Department of Education for the 2016
   Summer Food Service Program 
 
   Commentary: 
   The summer feeding program consists of breakfast and lunch and is available to 
   students ages one to eighteen.  The program provides meals for students during the 
   summer months.  There is no cost to the student.  The District receives federal 
   reimbursement from the USDA.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2. Agreement with the State of Oklahoma, Department of Rehabilitation  
   Services for Transition School-to-Work for 2016-2017 
 
   Commentary: 
   The transition school-to-work program is for eligible students with disabilities.  
   The purpose of the agreement is to provide work-readiness training and work 
   experiences for the students.  They cannot work more than 18 hours a week.  They 
   will receive school credit for participation and will be paid a stipend based on the 

2



3 
 

   federal minimum wage.  The Department of Rehabilitation will reimburse the 
   District for stipends paid to the students in the school work study program 
   Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 
    
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
10. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and possible action to authorize the 

Superintendent to proceed with formulating an agreement with Oklahoma LED 
 
  Commentary: 
  This action will allow Oklahoma LED to begin the verification process with OG&E to 

determine eligibility for applicable rebates that would be derived from a district wide 
conversion to LED lighting.  Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon amendment to renew agreement 

with Clearwater Enterprises for the purchase of third party natural gas for  
  2016-2017……………………………………………………………….…..Pages 81-90 
 
  Commentary: 
  This agreement would extend our contract with Clearwater Enterprises and lock in our 

natural gas price for the 2016-2017 school year.  We have contracted with Clearwater 
for several years and have saved significant costs by doing so.  Dennis Schulz will 
answer any questions. 

     
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal with National 

Purchasing Cooperative Interlocal Participation Agreement with BuyBoard 
National Purchasing Cooperative for 2016-2017…………………………Pages 91-98 

 
  Commentary: 
  This purchasing cooperative allows schools to streamline the purchasing process and 

take advantage of bulk pricing.  It is a free program that saves time and money.  Dennis 
Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve teachers, administrator and 

coordinator as listed for 2016 K-8 Remedial Summer School…………….....Page 99 
 
   
 
 

3



4 
 

  Commentary: 
  Included in your packet is the list of employees recommended for the Remedial Summer 

School Program which was Board Approved on March 7, 2016.  Carmen Walters will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon School Improvement Plan for 

2015-2016………………………………………………………………....Pages 100-178 
 
  Commentary: 
  In order to comply with accreditation requirements of the Oklahoma State Department 

of Education, the local Board of Education has to complete a yearly review and approve 
a School Improvement Plan (previously called the Comprehensive Local Education Plan 
or “CLEP”).  Each school site completes an annual School Improvement Plan.  Because 
of the size of the Plan, it has already been sent to you in a separate e-mail.  Carmen 
Walters will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Edgenuity Virtual Classroom 

 Consortium Contract with Meridian Technology Center for 2016-2017…..Page 179 
 
  Commentary: 
  Edgenuity is our online instruction vendor.  We purchase this through a consortium of 

 other public schools administered by Meridian Technology Center.  There is an annual 
 decrease of $500 from last year.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 G. Recommendation, consideration and action upon nonrenewal of TransPar Group 

Contract with Guthrie Public Schools for transportation management services for 
2016-2017…………………………………………………………………….…Page 180 

 
  Commentary: 
  TransPar Group was notified on April 19, 2016 of the recommendation to the Board of 

Education of nonrenewal of the contract between TransPar Group and Guthrie Public 
Schools.  Please see the referenced letter in the Board Packet.  Dr. Simpson will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
11. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of possible employment of a 
            Director of Operations, discussion of possible employment of a Maintenance Supervisor, 

4



5 
 

           rehiring of support personnel as listed for 2016-2017, employment of career and 
           probationary contract teachers as listed for 2016-2017, discussion of district 
           level administrator’s contract as listed for 2016-2017, discussion of teacher negotiations 
           for 2016-2017, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality 
           requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 
           1, 2 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
12. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports………………………………….Page 181 
 
13. Action upon recommendation to rehire support personnel as listed for 2016-2017 
                 Pages 182-186 
 
14. Action upon recommendation to employ career and probationary contract teachers as 
            listed for 2016-2017………………………………………………………………Pages 187-190 
 
15. Recommendation, consideration and action upon district level administrator’s contract as 
            listed for 2016-2017 without specification for salary or assignment……………….Page 191 
 
16. Recommendation, consideration and possible action on employment of a Director of 
            Operations for 2016-2017 
 
17. Recommendation, consideration and possible action on employment of a Maintenance 
            Supervisor for 2016-2017  
 
18. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
19. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
20. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

5



 1 

 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 11, 2016 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON APRIL 11, 2016 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, 

Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley and 
Sharon Watts  

 
Board Member Absent: Gail Davis 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Jerry Gammill, Director of Facilities 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Dale Dorsey, Interim Director of Transportation 
  Jessica Callaway, Director of Child Nutrition 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
   
1. The meeting was called to order by President Watts. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina 

Smedley, and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
 
 Member Gail Davis was not present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Watts asked everyone present to stand and join her in the Pledge of 
 Allegiance. 
 
5. President Watts called for presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month. 
 

Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, announced the 
award winners for March: Mr. Dusty Throckmorton, GHS Assistant Principal, as certified 
employee of the month and Ms. Michele Bufford, Fogarty Elementary Library Aide, as 

666



 2 

support employee of the month.  Nomination letters were read by the staff member who 
submitted the nominations: Ms. Kim Barrett, GHS History Teacher, for Mr. Throckmorton 
and Ms. Sherryl Green, Fogarty 2nd Grade Teacher, for Ms. Bufford.  

 
 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners a plaque and a $25.00 Sonic Gift Card donated by 
 the Guthrie Lions Club. 
 
6A. President Watts asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak to 

the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 
 
6B. President Watts called for any comments to the Board by Board members.   
 
 There were no comments by Board members. 
 
7. President Watts called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 

Congratulated GHS Math Teacher Monetta Fields for being named the Oklahoma Math 
Teacher of the Year by the Mathematical Association of America. 

  
Stated he had the privilege of attending the GHS Vocal Department’s performance of Les 
Miserables.  The diverse talent exhibited by these students was amazing. 
 
Announced that on Friday, April 8th, the Guthrie Chamber of Commerce Education and 
Workforce Development Committee went to all of our schools recognizing our support staff. 
The support personnel were treated to snacks from the Guthrie Trolley.  Thanked the 
Chamber and the Guthrie Trolley for making this event happen. 
 
Thanked the Guthrie Kiwanis Club for bringing Lt. Adam Flowers from the Canadian 
County Sherriff’s Office to speak to parents on internet safety with their children. 
 
Congratulated GUES students who recently placed 2nd overall in the Regional Academic 
Competition sponsored by the Oklahoma Association for Academic Competition.  They 
brought home 1st place in Science and tied for 2nd place in Language Arts.   
 
Thanked the Guthrie Fire Department for organizing the Touch the Trucks event at the 
High School on Sunday.  Also thanked the other local agencies who participated in this great 
event. 
 

8. President Watts called for the Superintendent’s Presentation Regarding School Budget 
Issues. 

 
 Dr. Simpson presented a power point presentation called The Perfect Storm which addressed 

the current state of public education funding within Oklahoma as it affects our District, as 
well as everything our District has done to prepare for the loss of funding for this year and 
the year to come. 

777



 3 

 
9. President Watts called for any items to be removed on the Consent Agenda for discussion. 
 
 Agenda Item 9A, Minutes of regular meeting held on March 7, 2016, was pulled from the 

Consent Agenda for discussion. 
 
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Pierson to approve the Consent Agenda 

excluding Item 9A, Minutes of regular meeting held on March 7, 2016. 
 
 The motion carried with 4 ayes and 2 abstentions-Members Bennett-Johnson and 

Pennington abstaining. 
 
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Pierson to approve Agenda Item 9A of the 

Consent Agenda. 
 
 The motion carried with 4 ayes and 2 abstentions-Members Bennett-Johnson and 

Pennington abstaining. 
 
10A. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon contract for 

auditing services for 2016-2017 for fiscal year 2015-2016. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the contract for 

auditing services for 2016-2017 for fiscal year 2015-2016. 
 
 The motion carried with 4 ayes and 2 nays-Members Pennington and Sallee voting nay. 
 
10B. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon $.10 increase for 

all paid student lunch meals. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Pierson to approve the $.10 increase for 

all paid student lunch meals. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10C. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 2016 Guthrie 

High School Summer School and End of Instruction Test Dates. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve the 2016 Guthrie 

High School Summer School and End of Instruction Test Dates. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10D. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Growth and 

Development presentation by Ms. Debbie Blan R.N. for 5th grade students at Guthrie Upper 
Elementary. 

 
 Discussion followed. 

888



 4 

 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Sallee to approve the Growth and 
Development presentation by Ms. Debbie Blan R.N. for 5th grade students at Guthrie Upper 
Elementary. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10E. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon approval of E-

rate Technology Plan for 2016-2019. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the E-rate Technology 

Plan for 2016-2019. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10F. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon approval of E-

rate contracts for 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Sallee to approve the E-rate contracts for 

2016-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10G. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon new District 

Policies: 
 ●      C-27       Administration of Federal Programs 
 ●      C-27A    Federal Programs Complaint Policy     
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pennington to approve new District 

Policies: 
 ●      C-27       Administration of Federal Programs 
 ●      C-27A    Federal Programs Complaint Policy     
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10H. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon contract renewal 

with Southwest Foodservice Excellence, LLC for 2016-2017. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve contract renewal 

with Southwest Foodservice Excellence, LLC for 2016-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10I. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon ratification of a 

one year extension of the existing Group Purchasing Participation Agreement with 
American Purchasing Consortium for 2016-2017. 

999



 5 

 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Pierson to approve ratification of a one 

year extension of the existing Group Purchasing Participation Agreement with American 
Purchasing Consortium for 2016-2017. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11. President Watts called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 
 employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 

transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of all building 
level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2016-2017, discussion of all district level 
administrator’s contracts as listed for 2016-2017 and discussion of teacher negotiations for 
2016-2017, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of 
state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7. 

 
11A. A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 8:12 p.m. 
 
11B. President Watts acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 9:03 p.m. 
 
11C. President Watts stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 
 Item 11 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
12. President Watts called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve action as set 

out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon building level 

administrator’s contracts as listed for 2016-2017 without specification for salary or 
assignment. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve action upon building 

level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2016-2017 without specification for salary or 
assignment. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14.   President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon district level 

administrator’s contracts as listed for 2016-2017 without specification for salary or 
assignment. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve action upon district 

level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2016-2017 without specification for salary or 
assignment. 

 

101010



 6 

 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated he had received one resignation:  Mr. Jerry Gammill, 

Director of Facilities, announced his retirement effective June 30, 2016. 
 
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Smedley to approve the retirement of Mr. 

Jerry Gammill effective June 30, 2016. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
16. President Watts called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 
 about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
17. A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 9:07 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
E. Sharon Watts, Board President   

 
 

111111



121212



131313



141414



151515



161616



171717



181818



191919



202020



212121



222222



232323



242424



 
                     
 

                   Staking A Claim in Our Students’ Future 
 

Jerry Gammill                                                                                             Phone 405-282-5944 
Director of Facilities                                                                                                     jerry.gammill@guthrieps.net 
                                                                                                

Guthrie Public Schools                   200 Crooks Dr., Bldg. 4                  Guthrie, Oklahoma  73044 

 
 
 
 
To:  Dr. Mike Simpson and 
  Board of Education 
 
Date:  May 4, 2016  
 
 
 
 
 
We would like to declare the following surplus: 
 
  Misc. computers and computer parts 
   
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Jerry Gammill 

252525

mailto:jerry.gammill@guthrieps.net


262626



272727



282828



292929



303030



313131



323232



333333



343434



353535



363636



373737



383838



393939



404040



414141



424242



434343



444444



454545



464646



474747



484848



494949



505050



515151



525252



535353



545454



555555



565656



575757



585858



595959



606060



616161



626262



636363



646464



656565



666666



676767



686868



696969



707070



717171



727272



737373



747474



757575



767676



777777



787878



797979



808080



 

       
5637 N. Classen Blvd. ▪ Oklahoma City, OK  73118  
(405) 842-9200 ▪ (405) 842-9213 Fax 
 
 
Via Email:  dennis.schulz@guthrieps.net 
If no email, Via Fax: 405-282-5904 
 
 
April 8, 2016 
 
Guthrie Public Schools    
Attn:  Dennis Schulz 
 
Re: Amendment to Gas Sales Agreement (Contract #8047) 
 
Thank you for choosing Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. as your natural gas supplier.  We would 
like to renew our services and offer you an Amendment to extend the term of your Agreement.  In 
lieu of your contract automatically extending per the existing Exhibit A-8, we would like to offer an 
extension through June 30, 2017. 
 
We are also sending an updated Exhibit C-5 which includes Clearwater’s current physical address 
and any contact changes from your previous paperwork. 
 
Enclosed is one (1) unexecuted original of the above referenced Amendment which covers July 
1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.  Should you require duplicate originals to be sent via mail, please 
let me know and I will send originals to you.  Also enclosed is an updated Cost Savings Analysis 
that shows savings through December.     
 
Please return one partially executed original to the undersigned by June 13, 2015.  Once fully 
executed, we will provide you with a copy for your files.  If we do not receive a signed amendment 
by June 30, 2016, your contract will automatically extend per the provisions of the existing Exhibit 
A-8. 
 
We appreciate this opportunity to do business with you.  If you have any questions, please contact 
me at (405) 842-9200 x201.  
 
Sincerely,  
 Regina Fort 
 
Regina Fort  
Vice President of Retail Sales 
rfort@clearwaterenterprises.net 

818181



 

Page 1 of 5 

AMENDMENT 
 
This Amendment is made and entered into as of July 1, 2016 by and between Clearwater 
Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer made and entered into that certain Gas Sales Agreement dated 
July 1, 2006 (the “Agreement”), Contract #8047; and 
 
WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer wish to amend the Agreement in the manner specified below; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and 
agreements herein provided, the Parties hereby agree to amend the Agreement in the following 
respects only: 

 
 Exhibit(s) A-8, B-8, C-4, and D-4 are hereby deleted in their entirety and the attached 

Exhibit(s) A-9, B-9, C-5, and D-5 are substituted therefore.  All references in the 
Agreement to Exhibit(s) A-8, B-8, C-4, and D-4 shall be amended to reference 
Exhibit(s) A-9, B-9, C-5, and D-5.  

 
This Amendment is effective July 1, 2016.  Except as expressly amended hereby, all terms, 
conditions, and provisions of the Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
As evidence of the Parties’ agreement to the terms and conditions set forth above, this 
Amendment is hereby executed by an authorized representative of each Party on the dates shown 
below. 
 
Seller  Buyer 

 

Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C.  Guthrie Public Schools 

By:   By:  

Name: Jenny Thompson  Name:  
Title: Vice President, 

Contract Administration & Gas Control 
 

Title: 
 

Date:   Date:  

SIGN 
HERE
SIGN 
HERE

828282



Page 2 of 5 

EXHIBIT A-9 
TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION 

Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”) agree to the 
purchase and sale of natural gas pursuant to this Transaction Confirmation and the general terms 
and conditions contained in the Gas Sales Agreement dated July 1, 2006 between Buyer and 
Seller as set forth below: 

Term: July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017; and automatically renewed year to year 
thereafter unless either Party notifies the other Party in writing at least thirty (30) 
days prior to the expiration of the stated term or the then current renewal period 
that the Agreement shall not be renewed. 

Facility: As listed on Exhibit B-9 

Quantity: Full Facility Requirements 

Nature of Quantity Obligation: Firm 

Price: For all gas delivered by Seller the price Buyer shall pay Seller shall be calculated 
by adding $0.12/MMBtu to the Inside FERC’s Gas Market Report first of the month 
index posting for Oneok Gas Transportation LLC, Oklahoma plus a monthly 
administrative fee of $25.00/month per Facility.  In the event the referenced 
index posting for Oneok Gas Transportation LLC, Oklahoma is not published 
for any delivery month, the average of the index postings ANR Pipeline Co., 
Oklahoma, Natural Gas Pipeline Co. of America, Midcontinent zone, and 
Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line Co., Texas, Oklahoma (mainline) shall be 
substituted therefore.  Buyer shall have the option to fix a price for a quantity of 
gas throughout the term of this Agreement at a price which is mutually agreeable 
to the Parties hereto. 

Delivery Point/Point(s) of Sale: Oklahoma Natural Gas Company distribution system receipt 
point for delivery to the Facility listed above. 

Local Distribution Company: Oklahoma Natural Gas Company 

EVIDENCE OF AGREEMENT: This Transaction Confirmation documents an oral agreement previously 
reached by representatives of the Parties.  Therefore, although Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. would prefer 
that either this Transaction Confirmation or some other written confirmation be signed and returned by 
facsimile transmission, or that written confirmation be provided in some other manner, this Transaction 
Confirmation will be deemed accepted if Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. receives no objections within two 
(2) business days of Clearwater’s execution date shown below. 

Seller Buyer 
Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. Guthrie Public Schools 

By: By: 
Name: Jenny Thompson Name: 

Title: 
Vice President, 
Contract Administration & Gas Control Title: 

Date: Date: 

SIGN 
HERE
SIGN 
HERE

838383



 

 
Page 3 of 5 

 

EXHIBIT B-9 
Facility Listing and Estimated Monthly Usage 

 
Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”) agree to the 
purchase and sale of natural gas pursuant to any active Transaction Confirmation, this Exhibit B-9, 
and the general terms and conditions contained in the Gas Sales Agreement dated July 1, 2006 
between Buyer and Seller as set forth below: 
 

Facility(ies) 

ONG 
Contract  

# 
Account Name ONG 

Account # Address 

Estimated Monthly Usage (MMBtus) 

4154 

GUTHRIE PS COTTERAL 
ELEMENTARY 210185565 2001 W Noble Ave; Guthrie, OK  73044-2171 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Yearly 

Volume 
338 302 177 62 21 10 11 13 16 19 158 291 1418 

4155 
GUTHRIE PS FOGARTY ELEMENTARY 211183566 902 N Wentz St; Guthrie, OK  73044-1882 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Yearly 

Volume 
474 368 200 62 13 0 0 3 6 11 195 407 1739 

4156 
GUTHRIE PS HIGH SCHOOL 210186651 1615 N Walnut St; Guthrie, OK  73044-3910 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Yearly 

Volume 
319 234 83 28 21 10 5 14 29 31 93 301 1168 

4157 
GUTHRIE PS JR HIGH 211184786 705 E Oklahoma Ave; Guthrie, OK  73044-3746 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Yearly 

Volume 
335 274 166 31 6 0 0 4 8 10 152 282 1268 

4158 
GUTHRIE PS UPPER ELEMENTARY 211185109 1602 Crooks Dr; Guthrie, OK  73044-1803 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Yearly 

Volume 
1154 900 472 137 73 34 26 32 50 85 441 973 4377 

 
 
Estimated Monthly Usage is for informational purposes and defined as historical consumption as 
represented by Buyer’s Local Distribution Company or upon information supplied by Buyer.   

 

848484



 

 
Page 4 of 5 

 

EXHIBIT C-5 
Seller Addresses and Contacts 

 
This Exhibit C-5 to the Gas Sales Agreement between Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) 
and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”), dated July 1, 2006, is for all purposes made a part of said 
Agreement. 
 
Main Address:  
 Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. 
Address: 5637 N. Classen Blvd. 
 Oklahoma City, OK  73118 
Phone:(405) 842-9200 Fax:  (405) 842-9213 
  
Gas Supply Representative: 
Attn: Regina Fort 
Phone:(405) 842-9200 x201 Fax:  (405) 842-9213 
Email: rfort@clearwaterenterprises.net 
  
Contractual Notices & Correspondence: 
Attn: Jenny Thompson 
Address: Same as Main 
Phone: (405) 842-9200 x202 Fax:  (405) 842-9213 
Email: jthompson@clearwaterenterprises.net 
  
Invoices:  
Attn: Jeff Geis 
Address: Same as Main 
Phone: (405) 842-9200 x208 Fax:  (405) 418-0129 
Email: jgeis@clearwaterenterprises.net 
  
Payments: 
Attn: Jeff Geis 
Phone: (405) 842-9200 x208 Fax:  (405) 418-0129 
Email: jgeis@clearwaterenterprises.net 

 
Payment by Wire: 
Bank: International Bank of Commerce 
 1200 San Bernardo St.; Laredo, TX  78040 
ABA: 114902528 
Account No.: 1601012268 
For the Account of: Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. 
Reference: Oklahoma Account 
 
Payment by ACH: 
Bank: International Bank of Commerce 
 Oklahoma City, OK 
ABA: 303072793 
Account No.: 1601012268 
For the Account of: Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. 
 
Payment by Check: 
 Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. 
 PO Box 26706, Section 109 
 Oklahoma City, OK  73126-0706 

 

858585

mailto:nherring@clearwaterenterprises.net


 

 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 
EXHIBIT D-5 

Buyer Addresses and Contacts 
 
This Exhibit D-5 to the Gas Sales Agreement between Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) 
and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”), dated July 1, 2006, is for all purposes made a part of said 
Agreement. 
 
 
Main Address:  
 Guthrie Public Schools 
Address: 802 East Vilas 
 Guthrie, OK 73044 
Phone: 405-282-8900 
Fax: 405-282-5904 
  
Marketing Representative: 
Attn: Dennis Schulz 
Phone: 405-282-8900 
Fax: 405-282-5904 
Email: dennis.schulz@guthrieps.net 
  
Contractual Notices & Correspondence: 
Attn: Dennis Schulz 
Address: 802 East Vilas 
 Guthrie, OK 73044 
Phone: 405-282-8900 
Fax: 405-282-5904 
Email: dennis.schulz@guthrieps.net 
  
Invoices and Payments: 
Attn: Vicki Biggs 
Address: 802 East Vilas 
 Guthrie, OK 73044 
Phone:  
Fax:  
Email: vicki.biggs@guthrieps.net 

 
 
 
 

868686



ONG PIPELINE COST OF GAS vs. CWE COST OF GAS
01/2015 - 12/2015

Guthrie Public Schools

Prod Month Loc # Location Name Savings/Dth Dth/Month Monthly Savings
ONG Pipeline CWE
Cost of Gas Cost of Gas

Guthrie 4154Cotteral01/15 4154 $ 4.8200 $ 3.9500 $ 0.8700 265 $230.55
Guthrie 4154Cotteral01/15 4154 $ 4.8200 $ 3.1400 $ 1.6800 44 $73.92
Guthrie 4154Cotteral01/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4154Cotteral02/15 4154 $ 4.5410 $ 2.7300 $ 1.8110 82 $148.50
Guthrie 4154Cotteral02/15 4154 $ 4.5410 $ 3.9500 $ 0.5910 230 $135.93
Guthrie 4154Cotteral02/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4154Cotteral03/15 4154 $ 5.0350 $ 2.7500 $ 2.2850 2 $4.57
Guthrie 4154Cotteral03/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4154Cotteral03/15 4154 $ 5.0350 $ 3.9500 $ 1.0850 146 $158.41
Guthrie 4154Cotteral03/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0625 $ 0.0000 0 )$(9.25
Guthrie 4154Cotteral04/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4154Cotteral04/15 4154 $ 4.5380 $ 2.5200 $ 2.0180 23 $46.41
Guthrie 4154Cotteral05/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4154Cotteral05/15 4154 $ 4.4510 $ 2.3600 $ 2.0910 17 $35.55
Guthrie 4154Cotteral06/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4154Cotteral06/15 4154 $ 4.4530 $ 2.7300 $ 1.7230 13 $22.40
Guthrie 4154Cotteral07/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4154Cotteral07/15 4154 $ 5.1090 $ 2.6900 $ 2.4190 12 $29.03
Guthrie 4154Cotteral08/15 4154 $ 5.1570 $ 2.7400 $ 2.4170 14 $33.84
Guthrie 4154Cotteral08/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4154Cotteral09/15 4154 $ 5.1860 $ 2.5000 $ 2.6860 16 $42.98
Guthrie 4154Cotteral09/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4154Cotteral10/15 4154 $ 3.9430 $ 3.2200 $ 0.7230 10 $7.23
Guthrie 4154Cotteral10/15 4154 $ 3.9430 $ 2.5000 $ 1.4430 9 $12.99
Guthrie 4154Cotteral10/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4154Cotteral11/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4154Cotteral11/15 4154 $ 3.2230 $ 3.2200 $ 0.0030 100 $0.30
Guthrie 4154Cotteral11/15 4154 $ 3.2230 $ 2.2450 $ 0.9780 9 $8.80
Guthrie 4154Cotteral12/15 4154 $ 3.4500 $ 2.6600 $ 0.7900 78 $61.62
Guthrie 4154Cotteral12/15 4154 $ 3.4500 $ 3.2200 $ 0.2300 150 $34.50
Guthrie 4154Cotteral12/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.1258 $ 0.0000 0 )$(28.67
Guthrie 4154Cotteral12/15 4154 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00

$449.61Savings for Guthrie 4154Cotteral

Guthrie 4155-Fogarty01/15 4155 $ 4.8200 $ 3.9500 $ 0.8700 342 $297.54
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty01/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty01/15 4155 $ 4.8200 $ 3.1400 $ 1.6800 71 $119.28
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty02/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty02/15 4155 $ 4.5410 $ 3.9500 $ 0.5910 282 $166.66
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty02/15 4155 $ 4.5410 $ 2.7300 $ 1.8110 97 $175.67
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty03/15 4155 $ 5.0350 $ 3.9500 $ 1.0850 147 $159.50
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty03/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty03/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0625 $ 0.0000 0 )$(9.19
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty03/15 4155 $ 5.0350 $ 3.9500 $ 1.0850 22 $23.87
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty03/15 4155 $ 5.0350 $ 2.4108 $ 2.6242 )(22 )$(57.73
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty04/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty04/15 4155 $ 4.5380 $ 2.5200 $ 2.0180 23 $46.41
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty05/15 4155 $ 4.4510 $ 2.3600 $ 2.0910 11 $23.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty05/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty06/15 4155 $ 4.4530 $ 2.7300 $ 1.7230 0 $0.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty06/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty07/15 4155 $ 5.1090 $ 2.6900 $ 2.4190 0 $0.00

Prepared By: Angele
Guthrie Public Schools
Thursday, March 31, 2016

878787



ONG PIPELINE COST OF GAS vs. CWE COST OF GAS
01/2015 - 12/2015

Guthrie 4155-Fogarty07/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty08/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty08/15 4155 $ 5.1570 $ 2.7400 $ 2.4170 2 $4.83
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty09/15 4155 $ 5.1860 $ 2.5000 $ 2.6860 4 $10.74
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty09/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty10/15 4155 $ 3.9430 $ 2.5000 $ 1.4430 5 $7.22
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty10/15 4155 $ 3.9430 $ 3.2200 $ 0.7230 5 $3.62
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty10/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty11/15 4155 $ 3.2230 $ 3.2200 $ 0.0030 144 $0.43
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty11/15 4155 $ 3.2230 $ 1.6200 $ 1.6030 )(56 )$(89.77
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty11/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty11/15 4155 $ 3.2230 $ 3.2200 $ 0.0030 56 $0.17
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty12/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty12/15 4155 $ 0.0000 $ 0.1258 $ 0.0000 0 )$(47.41
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty12/15 4155 $ 3.4500 $ 2.6600 $ 0.7900 177 $139.83
Guthrie 4155-Fogarty12/15 4155 $ 3.4500 $ 3.2200 $ 0.2300 200 $46.00

$420.67Savings for Guthrie 4155-Fogarty

Guthrie 4156-Elem01/15 4156 $ 4.8200 $ 3.1400 $ 1.6800 90 $151.20
Guthrie 4156-Elem01/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4156-Elem01/15 4156 $ 4.8200 $ 3.9500 $ 0.8700 210 $182.70
Guthrie 4156-Elem02/15 4156 $ 4.5410 $ 2.7300 $ 1.8110 41 $74.25
Guthrie 4156-Elem02/15 4156 $ 4.5410 $ 3.9500 $ 0.5910 194 $114.65
Guthrie 4156-Elem02/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4156-Elem03/15 4156 $ 5.0350 $ 2.7500 $ 2.2850 35 $79.98
Guthrie 4156-Elem03/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4156-Elem03/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0625 $ 0.0000 0 )$(6.94
Guthrie 4156-Elem03/15 4156 $ 5.0350 $ 3.9500 $ 1.0850 76 $82.46
Guthrie 4156-Elem04/15 4156 $ 4.5380 $ 2.5200 $ 2.0180 28 $56.50
Guthrie 4156-Elem04/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4156-Elem05/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4156-Elem05/15 4156 $ 4.4510 $ 2.3600 $ 2.0910 17 $35.55
Guthrie 4156-Elem06/15 4156 $ 4.4530 $ 2.7300 $ 1.7230 9 $15.51
Guthrie 4156-Elem06/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4156-Elem07/15 4156 $ 5.1090 $ 2.6900 $ 2.4190 3 $7.26
Guthrie 4156-Elem07/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4156-Elem08/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4156-Elem08/15 4156 $ 5.1570 $ 2.7400 $ 2.4170 11 $26.59
Guthrie 4156-Elem09/15 4156 $ 5.1860 $ 2.5000 $ 2.6860 37 $99.38
Guthrie 4156-Elem09/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4156-Elem10/15 4156 $ 3.9430 $ 2.5000 $ 1.4430 18 $25.97
Guthrie 4156-Elem10/15 4156 $ 3.9430 $ 3.2200 $ 0.7230 20 $14.46
Guthrie 4156-Elem10/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4156-Elem11/15 4156 $ 3.2230 $ 3.2200 $ 0.0030 43 $0.13
Guthrie 4156-Elem11/15 4156 $ 3.2230 $ 1.6200 $ 1.6030 )(43 )$(68.93
Guthrie 4156-Elem11/15 4156 $ 3.2230 $ 3.2200 $ 0.0030 57 $0.17
Guthrie 4156-Elem11/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4156-Elem12/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4156-Elem12/15 4156 $ 0.0000 $ 0.1258 $ 0.0000 0 )$(35.84
Guthrie 4156-Elem12/15 4156 $ 3.4500 $ 2.6600 $ 0.7900 135 $106.65
Guthrie 4156-Elem12/15 4156 $ 3.4500 $ 3.2200 $ 0.2300 150 $34.50

$396.20Savings for Guthrie 4156-Elem

Guthrie 4157-Jr High01/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High01/15 4157 $ 4.8200 $ 3.1400 $ 1.6800 99 $166.32
Guthrie 4157-Jr High01/15 4157 $ 4.8200 $ 3.9500 $ 0.8700 249 $216.63
Guthrie 4157-Jr High02/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High02/15 4157 $ 4.5410 $ 3.9500 $ 0.5910 225 $132.98

Prepared By: Angele
Guthrie Public Schools
Thursday, March 31, 2016

888888



ONG PIPELINE COST OF GAS vs. CWE COST OF GAS
01/2015 - 12/2015

Guthrie 4157-Jr High02/15 4157 $ 4.5410 $ 2.7300 $ 1.8110 60 $108.66
Guthrie 4157-Jr High03/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High03/15 4157 $ 5.0350 $ 3.9500 $ 1.0850 13 $14.11
Guthrie 4157-Jr High03/15 4157 $ 5.0350 $ 3.9500 $ 1.0850 131 $142.14
Guthrie 4157-Jr High03/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0625 $ 0.0000 0 )$(8.19
Guthrie 4157-Jr High03/15 4157 $ 5.0350 $ 2.4108 $ 2.6242 )(13 )$(34.11
Guthrie 4157-Jr High04/15 4157 $ 4.5380 $ 2.5200 $ 2.0180 9 $18.16
Guthrie 4157-Jr High04/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High05/15 4157 $ 4.4510 $ 2.3600 $ 2.0910 5 $10.46
Guthrie 4157-Jr High05/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High06/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High06/15 4157 $ 4.4530 $ 2.7300 $ 1.7230 0 $0.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High07/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High07/15 4157 $ 5.1090 $ 2.6900 $ 2.4190 0 $0.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High08/15 4157 $ 5.1570 $ 2.7400 $ 2.4170 4 $9.67
Guthrie 4157-Jr High08/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High09/15 4157 $ 5.1860 $ 2.5000 $ 2.6860 8 $21.49
Guthrie 4157-Jr High09/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High10/15 4157 $ 3.9430 $ 2.5000 $ 1.4430 3 $4.33
Guthrie 4157-Jr High10/15 4157 $ 3.9430 $ 3.2200 $ 0.7230 5 $3.62
Guthrie 4157-Jr High10/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High11/15 4157 $ 3.2230 $ 3.2200 $ 0.0030 15 $0.05
Guthrie 4157-Jr High11/15 4157 $ 3.2230 $ 1.6200 $ 1.6030 )(15 )$(24.05
Guthrie 4157-Jr High11/15 4157 $ 3.2230 $ 3.2200 $ 0.0030 85 $0.26
Guthrie 4157-Jr High11/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High12/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4157-Jr High12/15 4157 $ 0.0000 $ 0.1258 $ 0.0000 0 )$(25.53
Guthrie 4157-Jr High12/15 4157 $ 3.4500 $ 2.6600 $ 0.7900 3 $2.37
Guthrie 4157-Jr High12/15 4157 $ 3.4500 $ 3.2200 $ 0.2300 200 $46.00

$205.37Savings for Guthrie 4157-Jr High

Guthrie 4158-HighSch01/15 4158 $ 4.8200 $ 3.1400 $ 1.6800 627 $1,053.36
Guthrie 4158-HighSch01/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4158-HighSch01/15 4158 $ 4.8200 $ 3.9500 $ 0.8700 708 $615.96
Guthrie 4158-HighSch02/15 4158 $ 4.5410 $ 2.7300 $ 1.8110 683 $1,236.91
Guthrie 4158-HighSch02/15 4158 $ 4.5410 $ 3.9500 $ 0.5910 571 $337.46
Guthrie 4158-HighSch02/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4158-HighSch03/15 4158 $ 5.0350 $ 2.7500 $ 2.2850 186 $425.01
Guthrie 4158-HighSch03/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4158-HighSch03/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0625 $ 0.0000 0 )$(30.68
Guthrie 4158-HighSch03/15 4158 $ 5.0350 $ 3.9500 $ 1.0850 305 $330.93
Guthrie 4158-HighSch04/15 4158 $ 4.5380 $ 2.5200 $ 2.0180 81 $163.46
Guthrie 4158-HighSch04/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4158-HighSch05/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4158-HighSch05/15 4158 $ 4.4510 $ 2.3600 $ 2.0910 78 $163.10
Guthrie 4158-HighSch06/15 4158 $ 4.4530 $ 2.7300 $ 1.7230 40 $68.92
Guthrie 4158-HighSch06/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4158-HighSch07/15 4158 $ 5.1090 $ 2.6900 $ 2.4190 37 $89.50
Guthrie 4158-HighSch07/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4158-HighSch08/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4158-HighSch08/15 4158 $ 5.1570 $ 2.7400 $ 2.4170 41 $99.10
Guthrie 4158-HighSch09/15 4158 $ 5.1860 $ 2.5000 $ 2.6860 53 $142.36
Guthrie 4158-HighSch09/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4158-HighSch10/15 4158 $ 3.9430 $ 2.5000 $ 1.4430 9 $12.99
Guthrie 4158-HighSch10/15 4158 $ 3.9430 $ 3.2200 $ 0.7230 60 $43.38
Guthrie 4158-HighSch10/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4158-HighSch11/15 4158 $ 3.2230 $ 3.2200 $ 0.0030 334 $1.00

Prepared By: Angele
Guthrie Public Schools
Thursday, March 31, 2016

898989



ONG PIPELINE COST OF GAS vs. CWE COST OF GAS
01/2015 - 12/2015

Guthrie 4158-HighSch11/15 4158 $ 3.2230 $ 1.6200 $ 1.6030 )(334 )$(535.40
Guthrie 4158-HighSch11/15 4158 $ 3.2230 $ 3.2200 $ 0.0030 166 $0.50
Guthrie 4158-HighSch11/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4158-HighSch12/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0000 0 )$(50.00
Guthrie 4158-HighSch12/15 4158 $ 0.0000 $ 0.1258 $ 0.0000 0 )$(119.85
Guthrie 4158-HighSch12/15 4158 $ 3.4500 $ 2.6600 $ 0.7900 153 $120.87
Guthrie 4158-HighSch12/15 4158 $ 3.4500 $ 3.2200 $ 0.2300 800 $184.00

$3,802.88Savings for Guthrie 4158-HighSch

$5,274.73Savings for Guthrie Public Schools
*** If you have any questions please contact: Jeff Geis (jgeis@clearwaterenterprises.net)

  

Prepared By: Angele
Guthrie Public Schools
Thursday, March 31, 2016

909090



919191



929292



939393



949494



959595



969696



979797



989898



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Mike Simpson and the Guthrie School Board  

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Elementary Education/Federal Programs 

Date:    May 2, 2016 

Re: K – 8 Remedial Summer School Program     

The following teachers/aides are being recommended for Summer School 2016, June 6, 
2016 – June 30, 2016, Monday – Thursday, 8:30 – 11:30 a.m. 
 

Shana Downs, Teacher Kindergarten 
Tonya Stansbury, Teacher Kindergarten 
Eva Cordero, Aide Kindergarten 
 
Patti Bohlman Teacher 1st Grade 
Carmen Brown, Teacher 1st Grade 
Gina Wright, Aide 1st Grade 
 
Jamie Alexander, Teacher 2nd Grade 
Amanda Perring, Teacher 2nd Grade 
 
Greg Friese, Teacher 3rd Grade 
Cindy Crawford, Teacher 3rd Grade 
Sherryl Green, Teacher 3rd Grade 
Tessa Wallraven, Teacher 3rd Grade 
 
Glenda Jarnagin, Teacher 4th Grade 
 
Afton McCoy, Teacher 5th & 6th Grade 
 
Stacie Hoskins, Teacher 5th & 6th Grade 
 
Ron Gillett, Teacher 7th & 8th Grade Reading 
 
Susan Davison Administrator  
Lisa Good Coordinator  
 
  

999999



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

 

Memo 
 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education 
 

From:  Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date: May 3, 2016 

Re: School Improvement Plan 2015-2016 
 

 

 

In order to comply with accreditation requirements for the Oklahoma State Department of 
Education, the Board of Education is asked to complete a yearly review and approval of the 
School Improvement Plan.   

 
Each school site in our district completes an annual Site Improvement Plan.  The plan 
contains needs assessments based on data from various assessments and reform strategies. 

 
I recommend approval of the 2015-2016 School Improvement Plan. 

 

100100100



 
School Improvement  

Plan 
 
 

2015-2016 
 
 

Guthrie Public  
Schools 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“Staking a Claim in Our Students’ Future” 
 
 

____________________ _____________________ 
Board President Signature   Superintendent Signature  
 
________________    ________________ 
Date      Date 
 

101101101



Cotteral Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
 

Guthrie Public Schools 
 
 

Title I School Improvement Plan 
 

 
Cotteral 

 
 

2015-2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

102102102



Cotteral Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

1.0 Needs Assessment 
 

2015-2016 Schoolwide Program Comprehensive Needs Assessment Review Team  
Name or Group Title Stakeholder Group Assignment 
Scot Graham 
Dawn Reames 
Desi Rice 
Kim Thomason 
Deanna Davenport 

Princpal 
Interventionist 
Pre- K 
Kindergarten 
Kindergarten 

Leadership Team 
 

Review and Update Site School Improvement 
Plan 

Team Name 
 
Leadership Team 
 
 
 

   

Committee Name 
Title I Committee  

 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

Continued 1.0 Needs Assessment 
 
  
Data Analyzed 

Data Source Questions Asked 
Student Records 
 

What is our student enrollment by gender?    __208____M  __215____F 
What is our student enrollment by ethnicity?    Black ___29__ Alaskan/Native American_6____ 
Hispanic__47___ Asian/Pacific Islander___0__ White/other____341_ 
How many of our students are eligible to participate in the free and reduced lunch program? 
How many actually do participate? 54% 
 
 

103103103



Cotteral Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
 
1. State OCCT, EOI Testing 
2. MAP/MPG/CPAA Assessments 
3. Interim Assessments 
4. Report Card Data 
5.Teacher observations 
 

Student Achievement in Reading/Math 
What reading/math objective(s) do our students score highest in? 
Pre-K: Phonics & Writing, Patterns & Functions 
K: Numbers, Visual Dis. & Phonics 
What teaching strategies are we using that contribute to this high score? 
Small group & centers 
What reading/math objective(s) do our students score lowest in? 
Small group instruction targeting low student in 1 to 1 instruction 
What teaching strategies can we change to help improve lowest reading scores? 
How many students at each grade level are reading below grade level? 
K – 49 and Pre-K 39 
What intervention strategies do we have in place to help struggling readers? 
SMART Time 
 

 
Teacher Records 
 

How many of our teachers are highly qualified? 100% 
How many of our teachers are teaching in area of certification? 100% 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
1.4 Timeline 

  
Timeline for Conducting Needs Assessment 
Date Task Responsible Team or Group 
9/15 Letter/Sound Identification Teacher 
9/15 
 

CPAA Testing PK, K  Principal, Interventionist and Teacher 

12/15-4-16 
 

CPAA /MPG MOY, EOY Principal, Interventionist, Teacher 

 

104104104



Cotteral Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

2.0 Research-Based Reform Strategies 
 

Strengths 
CPAA Pre-K - Listening 32.6 at expectations, CPAA Kindergarten – Listening 41.2 at expectations 
 
Gaps  
CPAA data reflects Pre-K and Kindergarten as a whole, there is a large margin of students above or below expectations, 
with not a lot in the middle 
 
Scientifically-Based Research Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps,  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

 
Teacher directed level centers 
 

None Classroom 
teacher 

Ongoing Growth in assessments 

 
S.M.A.R.T. time 
 

Schedule Teacher 
Interventionist 
Spec Ed Tea. 

Ongoing Data from teacher directed 
test 

 
 
 

    

Questions to ask to know how well the action plan was implemented. 
How are we monitoring the progress of students? Weekly mini teacher quick checks 
Is the time built into the classroom schedule? Yes 
 
Questions to ask to know what impact your action plan had on student achievement. 
Growth of students  

 

105105105



Cotteral Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
3.0 Highly Qualified Teachers 

 
Strengths 
100% of  
Cotteral Teachers 

     

      
Gaps 
None  
 

 

  
Highly Qualified Teacher Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps,  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Teacher Action Plans are gone over quarterly  None Teacher and 
Administrator 

All Year Student Growth and 
Evidence of Teacher 
Changing to Effective 
Practices 

Teacher Tracking Document in Place     
     
Research Base 
Yes 

 
 

106106106



Cotteral Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
4.0 Professional Development 

 
Strengths 
• PLC Meetings (Leveled and Team Planning meetings) 
• Funds provided for teachers to attend PD outside of district – looking at “Best Practices” 

 
Professional Development Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Leveled and Team PLC Built into 
schedule 

Principal Sept 14th Agenda and Master 
Schedule 

Research Opportunities for PD Workshops PD Funding Principal, 
Leadership 
Team and 
Teachers 

Ongoing After attending 
professional development 
it is the expectation to be 
shared with all staff 
members @ PLC meetings 

Teachers selection of needs EdCamp District PD Ongoing Sessions attended shared 
@ PLC meetings 

     
Research Base 
Yes 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented. 
What did you gain from PD workshop that can improve pedagogical practices? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
How are students responding to leveled intervention, progression of skills 

107107107



Cotteral Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

5.0 Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers 
 
Strengths 
• Low turnover – three additional certified staff, one additional support staff 
Gaps 
Grade center vertical alignment opportunities 
 
Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

Mentor program Teachers Teachers, 
Principals 

Ongoing Mentor/new 
teacher/staff rapport 

     
Research Based 
Yes 
     
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• How do you feel adjusting to the Cotteral environment? 
• What areas of concern or questions do you have? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
New teachers and student achievement consistent with all staff. 
 
 

108108108



Cotteral Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
6.0 Parental Involvement  

 
Strengths 
• Facebook, Remind 101, classroom newsletters and PTO (Field trips, parties, dinners, 89er Day and P/T conferences) 
Gaps 
• Grade centered lack of participation. 
Parental Involvement Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Phone calls notifying parents of PTO 
meetings 

Phone system Principal Ongoing Increased attendance 

Facebook page Computer Principal Ongoing Increased attendance 
     
     
     
               

 
Continued - 6.0 Parental Involvement   

 
Continued – Parent Involvement Action Plan to Meet Federal Requirements 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Welcoming parents as 
they enter the building 

 Everyone Continuous Increased involvement 

     
     
Research Base 
 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Has the attendance increased and why? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
 

 

109109109



Cotteral Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
 
 
 

7.0 Transition Strategies 
 
Strengths 
• Vertical alignment, collaboration with 1st grade 

 
Gaps 
• Parental involvement and home life 
Transition Strategies Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

Provide handout of summer activities 
For upcoming grade 

Handout Dani Watson 
Scot Graham 

May 2016 Readiness skills for 
First Grade 

     
     
 

 
 

 
 

110110110



Cotteral Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
8.0 Data Driven Decision Making 

 
Strengths 
• Leveled and Teamed PLC meetings for Kindergarten 
• PLC and planning for Pre-K  
Gaps 
• Time Requirements 
Data Driven Decision Making Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Leveled PLC Master 
Schedule 

Principal Ongoing PLC Agenda 

Teamed PLC Master 
Schedule 

Principal Ongoing PLC Agenda 

PLC/planning Time Principal 
Teachers 

Ongoing PLC Agenda, Data 

     
     
Research Base 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Did two different schedules work for teachers and students? 
• Was learning improved with PLC discussions? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
• Does CPAA EOY data reflect increase for all students at the same rate? 

 
 

111111111



Cotteral Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
9.0 Intervention Strategies 

 
Strengths 
• .Teacher knowledge and instructional strategies are research based and highly effective. 
Gaps 
• Increase need for student intervention 
Intervention Strategies Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

SMART Time: Student Moving Around 
Rooms and Teachers 

Schedule Principal Ongoing Increased Students 
Scores, and Growth 

Team approach, sharing of ideas and 
collaboration. 

PLC meetings Principal, teachers 
and interventionist  

 Morale of staff 

 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Are we able to meet for SMART time 4 days a week with all the other things that happen in the building? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement 
Look for best practices in classroom? 
Is the instruction during SMART time enriching the classroom? 
 
 
 

112112112



Cotteral Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

10.0 Coordination of Federal, State and Local Programs and Services 
 
 
2015-2016 Coordination of Federal, State and Local Programs and Services 
OPAT: Building Better 
Bluejays 

  

Smart Start of Logan 
County 

  

 
  
2015-2016 Consolidated Instructional Budget 

Grade Activity State Federal Other 
Kindergarten Teachers   Half Time 

Interventionist 
 

 

   Half Time Instructional 
Coach 

 

   Responsive Classroom 
Training 

 

     
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

113113113



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
 

Guthrie Public Schools 
 
 

Title I School Improvement Plan 
 

 
Central 

 
 

2015-2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

114114114



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

1.0 Needs Assessment 
 

2015-2016 Schoolwide Program Comprehensive Needs Assessment Review Team  
Name or Group Title Stakeholder Group Assignment 
Dani Watson 
Lynette Harry 
Shonna Trindle 
Calee Lyons 
Mechelle Helmberger 
 

Principal 
Interventionist 
Teacher 
Teacher 
Teacher 

Leadership Team 
Leadership Team 
Leadership Team 
Leadership Team 
Leadership Team 

To determine the needs of our building, and 
to evaluate the effectiveness of the individual 
and overall instruction at Central.  We look for 
strengths and weaknesses of our building 
and work to sustain the areas of strength and 
address the causes and possible remedies 
for the weak areas.   

Team Name 
 
 
 
 
 

   

Committee Name 
Parental 
involvement/Positive 
Behavior Committee 
 
Safe and Healthy School 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

Continued 1.0 Needs Assessment 
 
  
Data Analyzed 

Data Source Questions Asked 
Student Records 
 

What is our student enrollment by gender?    __148____M  ___124__F 
What is our student enrollment by ethnicity?    Black __17___ Alaskan/Native American___2__ 
Hispanic__40___ Asian/Pacific Islander__2___ White/other__211___ 
How many of our students are eligible to participate in the free and reduced lunch program? 
How many actually do participate? 63% are F/R lunch and all of these participate 

115115115



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
 

 
 
1. State OCCT, EOI Testing 
2. MAP/MPG/CPAA Assessments 
3. Interim Assessments 
4. Report Card Data 
5.Teacher observations 
 

Student Achievement in Reading/Math 
What reading/math objective(s) do our students score highest in? 
Math 52% BM (Statistics and Probability and Problem Solving), Reading 51% BM (Vocabulary 
and Word Structure and Comprehension) 
What teaching strategies are we using that contribute to this high score? 
Beginning of the year data is hard to evaluate because most of the results are based upon what 
they learned in K not in 1st.   K appears to be doing things that boost these kids’ scores in these 
areas. 
 
What reading/math objective(s) do our students score lowest in? 
Math Computation and Phonics 
 
What teaching strategies can we change to help improve lowest reading scores? 
Same as above – these results are based off of last year’s teaching which does not take place in 
our building.   
 
How many students at each grade level are reading below grade level? 
Math – 131, Reading - 132 
What intervention strategies do we have in place to help struggling readers?  

• Leveled Literacy Intervention (LLI) is used by classroom teachers along with 
supplemental reading activities.  The lowest performing students see a reading specialist 
for intervention as well.  They receive specialized reading instruction in small groups as 
well as individual attention if needed.  This is in addition to the teacher’s small group 
instruction/flex groups.   

 
 
Teacher Records 
 

How many of our teachers are highly qualified? All (20 certified in classrooms) 
How many of our teachers are teaching in area of certification? 20 

  
  

 
 
 

116116116



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

1.4 Timeline 
  
Timeline for Conducting Needs Assessment 
Date Task Responsible Team or Group 
August 4, 
2015 
September 25, 
2015 
 

Begin Title I School Improvement 
Plan during Data Retreat 
Evaluate BOY MPG data – 
determining strengths and 
weaknesses, number of student 
below grade level, and overall 
building performance.  Enter this 
data on School Improvement Plan. 

Leadership Team 
 
Leadership Team 

November 
2015 

Team will meet and discuss IA 
outcomes – and discuss possible 
changes for next year once new 
standards are out. 

Leadership Team 

January 2016 
 
 

Evaluate MOY MPG data – 
determining strengths and 
weaknesses, number of student 
below grade level, and overall 
building performance.  Enter this 
data on School Improvement Plan. 

Leadership Team 

March 2016 Team will meet to discuss IA 
outcomes and possible adjustments 
for next year.   

Leadership Team 

 
May 2016 

Evaluate EOY MPG data – 
determining strengths and 
weaknesses, number of student 
below grade level, and overall 
building performance.  Enter this 
data on School Improvement Plan. 

Leadership Team 

 

117117117



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

2.0 Research-Based Reform Strategies 
 

Strengths 
• Reading curriculum – Scot Foresman Reading Street 
• Math Curriculum – Envision Math 
• Intervention (reading) – Leveled Literacy Intervention (LLI) 

Gaps 
• Math – fluency with facts 

Scientifically-Based Research Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps,  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Math 2 A Days 
 
 

Math fact 
sheets 

Dani Watson November 2, 2015 Students improving on 
math facts accuracy and 
fluency. 

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

    

Questions to ask to know how well the action plan was implemented. 
Are our students increasing their math fact fluency and accuracy? 
 
Questions to ask to know what impact your action plan had on student achievement. 
Are student’s scores on the Math portion of the MPG and overall math assessments improving as a result of the Math 2 
A Days? 
 

 

118118118



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
3.0 Highly Qualified Teachers 

 
Strengths 

Will seek materials and strategies when needed, and will persevere until these are found. 
Confident in their teaching ability, good classroom management skills, adequate parent communication skills. 
Gaps 
Veteran teachers can sometimes be set in their ways and hesitant to make changes. 
New teachers can lack experience and depth of knowledge, and are hesitant to share ideas with other staff members 
(shy).  They also do not know the strengths and weaknesses of the curriculum due to lack of experience with it.   
 

 
Highly Qualified Teacher Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps,  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

PLC’s will be more teacher led…..new and old will be 
sharing with one another. 

Room to 
host PLC’s, 
teachers 

Dani Watson, 
Staff at 
Central 

Ongoing Weekly PLCs led by 
teachers throughout 
the year 

Resource room available for all staff with materials 
and books to help them improve. 

Materials 
for teacher 
checkout 

Lynette Harry Ongoing 
Teachers utilized and 
check out materials 
from this room. 

Mentor teachers for new staff (1st year teachers) Mentor Dani Watson Ongoing Mentor assigned by 
principal and available 
year around for 
assistance. 

Research Base 
PLC’s have been proven to be affective if the time is utilized well and data driven. 
Questions to ask to know how well the action plan was implemented. 
• Did we hold a PLC each week and did the focus of the PLC revolve around data? 
• Did anyone utilize the resource room? 
• Did our new teachers get assigned a mentor teacher? 

Questions to ask to know what impact your action plan had on student achievement. 
• Are students improving academically because of what we are discussing and doing in PLCs 

119119119



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
4.0 Professional Development 

 
Strengths 
• New teachers are encouraged to attend workshops that are helpful (based off of teachers who have attended 

previously) 
• Funds are made available through our district for teachers to attend PD 
Gaps 

• Writing instruction – How to utilize our current writing program to its fullest, and how to integrate it into our other 
areas of instruction.  We need to make it more fun for students.   

• Character development and a strong sense of community among the students at Central (lack of a common 
vocabulary and expectations among Cotteral, Central and Fogarty). 

Professional Development Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Research and find some good writing PD 
that works for our building 

Possibly bring in 
outside PD, or 
send teacher 
representatives 
to writing PD 
outside the 
district. 

Lynette 
Harry/Dani 
Watson 

October 
15, 2015 

Writing instruction will 
improve – teachers will feel 
better about writing 
instruction and students 
writing will improve. 

Responsive Classroom training for our 
building (and other lower elementaries) 

Funds to pay for 
Responsive 
Classroom 
training for at 
least 30 people. 

Dani Watson Planning 
and 
schedule 
completed 
this school 
year – but 
training 
may not 
occur until 
next 
summer 

Training attended by 
building representatives, 
the remainder of the 
teachers trained in the 
method, and student 
behavior will improve. 

     

120120120



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

     
Research Base 

• The writing PD we choose will be research based and proven – this has not been determined yet. 
• Responsive Classroom is research based and proven to be effective.   

Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented. 
Was writing PD effective – did it provide teachers with information on how to improve their writing instruction? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
Did writing scores improve? 
Did the quality of writing improve? 
 

121121121



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

5.0 Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers 
 
Strengths 
• The small, cozy atmosphere of Central helps us to recruit and welcome new teachers.  The staff is very welcoming. 
Gaps 

• A teacher shortage has affected us.  We have fewer applicants to choose from, and as a district we offer few 
incentives. 

 
Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

Job Fairs at universities Time to attend Dani Watson Spring 2016 Hiring of new teachers 
(and retention of) 
when needed.   

Teachers recruit those they know 
(student teachers/other teachers) 

None Teachers and 
staff 

Ongoing Good student 
teachers can be 
retained and hired on 
as full time staff when 
needed. 

Research Base 
 
     
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Are the teachers that are hired effective? 
• Do we have a large talent pool to choose from when interviewing? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 

• .Are student’s scores improving in new teachers classrooms? 
• Are students adequately growing in these new teachers classrooms? 

 
 

122122122



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
6.0 Parental Involvement  

 
Strengths 
• Through a variety of activities and through daily interaction we have a wide variety of opportunities for parents to be involved. 
• During PT conferences we have good involvement and participation. 
• Through student planners, newsletters, and our website we have adequate communication with parents. 
Gaps 
• Parent “buy in” is lacking because their child is only at Central for one year.   
• Every year we have about 10 solid PTO parents – but the majority doesn’t join PTO. 
Parental Involvement Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

This year we will create a Facebook 
page for Central to help with buy in, 
and to promote activities at the 
school.  Information will be shared, 
and PTO meetings will be promoted 
through this page. 

Facebook Dani Watson August 20, 2015 • Page Created 
• Parents “liking” the 

page 

Remind 101 will be utilized to inform 
parents of upcoming activities and 
events. 

Remind 101 Teachers Year long Teachers establish this and 
utilize them. 

     
     
     
               

 
Continued - 6.0 Parental Involvement   

 
Continued – Parent Involvement Action Plan to Meet Federal Requirements 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Title I parent meeting Powerpoint, 
handouts, sign 
in sheet 

Classroom 
teachers 

October 2015 Parents attend and sign in for 
this meeting – the handout will 
be given to them at PT 

123123123



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

conferences. 
Parent Teacher 
Conferences 

Parents and 
all teachers on 
staff at Central 

Classroom 
teachers 

October 2015, 
January 2016 

High parent attendance at both 
of these scheduled events. 

     
Research Base 
 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Was the Title I parent meeting advertised adequately to parents?   
• Were Parent Teacher Conferences communicated with parents and did they have adequate time to sign up prior to the 

meetings? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 

• More parent involvement should help student scores increase because of the extra help they should be getting at 
home.  If we can educate parents on what their kids need, the students should benefit from this. 

 
 
 
 
 

7.0 Transition Strategies 
 
Strengths 
• Meet and Greet with parents prior to school starting 
• The first 2 weeks of school are spent on routines and procedures.   
•  At the end of the year we transition our kids to Fogarty by taking a tour. 
Gaps 
• Nothing is familiar because it is a new building with new staff 
Transition Strategies Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

We are trying to build common 
language and expectations among the 
elementary schools so these transitions 
are not so intimidating. 

Responsive 
Classroom training 
for elementary 
teachers 

Dani Watson November 1, 
2015 

Training set up for our 
district and teachers 
attend. 

124124124



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

     
     
Research Base 
Responsive Classroom is a research based program. 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Are we spending adequate time on transitioning students? 
• Did the Responsive Classroom training occur and are we using its principles? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
Are students transitioning better from Cotteral to Central – Central to Fogarty? 
Is common vocabulary and expectations being used among the elementary schools? 

 
 

125125125



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
8.0 Data Driven Decision Making 

 
Strengths 
• PLCs revolve around data from various sources.  Teachers use this time to review testing data and make instructional 

adjustments based off of this. 
Gaps 
• RtI originally revolved around the bottom 25% only – those still struggling or those gifted were not discussed at these 

meetings.   
Data Driven Decision Making Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

RtI will now include all students in our 
school.  Their data will be tracked and 
discussed at these meetings and 
adjustments in instruction made as needed 
for all students involved.   

Time, room 
to meet, 
teachers, 
tracking 
materials 
(Google 
doc) 

Dani 
Watson, 
Lynette 
Harry, all 
teachers at 
Central 

Ongoing – will 
begin August 
26, 2015 

RtI meetings will occur, 
and data and instruction 
strategies will be the 
focus of these meetings. 

     
     
     
     
Research Base 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Are we staying focused on student’s progress during RtI meetings? 
• Are we addressing all students, even the GT students and bubble kids? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
• Are instructional strategies being utilized in a way that student progress is adequate throughout the year? 
• Are students improving on MPG? 

 
 

126126126



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
9.0 Intervention Strategies 

 
Strengths 
• We have a strong curriculum in place for teachers to use during intervention. 
Gaps 
• Large numbers of students needing intervention hinders the effectiveness of this program and intervention overall. 
• We are in need of more manuals for this program so teachers can teach it effectively.   
Intervention Strategies Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

Intervention times will be spread 
throughout the day to allow more time for 
students to attend intervention (pull out) 
without missing key instruction.   

Flexible 
schedule 

Dani Watson 
Leadership Team 

Yearlong  - 
no set time 
because it 
will be 
flexible 

Are we servicing 
more students in 
intervention 
effectively? 

Smaller class sizes this year will hopefully 
lead to teachers having fewer intervention 
students to serve in the class daily. 

LLI kits  
Teachers 

Dani Watson 
Classroom 
teachers 

September 
28, 2015 

Smaller intervention 
groups, more student 
growth. 

 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Are our groups smaller than last year? 
• Are student’s needs being met during intervention? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement 

• Are students making adequate progress (growth on MPG)? 
 
 
 

127127127



Central Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

10.0 Coordination of Federal, State and Local Programs and Services 
 
 
2015-2016 Coordination of Federal, State and Local Programs and Services 
Title I A First Grade Reading More instruction time by highly qualified teachers 
Title II A First Grade Reading Training for co-teaching reading specialist 
 
  
2015-2016 Consolidated Instructional Budget 

Grade Activity State Federal Other 
First Grade Classroom 
teachers 

  1 Reading Specialist 
(Interventionist) 
More instructional time 
by a highly qualified 
teacher 

 

First Grade Classroom 
Teachers 

  Training for 
Responsive Classroom 
– district training, 3 
attend from First Grade 

 

     
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

128128128



Fogarty Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
 

Guthrie Public Schools 
 
 

Title I School Improvement Plan 
 

 
Fogarty 

 
 

2015-2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

129129129



Fogarty Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

1.0 Needs Assessment 
 

2015-2016 Schoolwide Program Comprehensive Needs Assessment Review Team  
Name or Group Title Stakeholder Group Assignment 
Gail Ritter 
Amanda Perring 
Amy Ingle 
Jennifer Privette 
Jayne Williamson 
Marsha Todd 
 
 
 

Teacher 
Teacher 
Teacher 
Teacher 
Interventionist 
Principal 

Leadership Team Analyze the needs of the building and 
determine appropriate actions to build upon 
strengths, and strengthen weakness. 

Team Name 
 
 
Leadership Team 
 
 

   

Committee Name 
Title I Committee   

 
 
 
 
 

  

 
Continued 1.0 Needs Assessment 

  
Data Analyzed 

Data Source Questions Asked 
Student Records 
 

What is our student enrollment by gender?    ___294___M  __277____F 
What is our student enrollment by ethnicity?    Black __37__ Alaskan/Native American__10___ 
Hispanic__74___ Asian/Pacific Islander___3__ White/other__447___ 
How many of our students are eligible to participate in the free and reduced lunch program? 63% 
How many actually do participate? 63% 

130130130



Fogarty Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
 
1. State OCCT, EOI Testing 
2. MAP/MPG/CPAA Assessments 
3. Interim Assessments 
4. Report Card Data 
5.Teacher observations 
 

Student Achievement in Reading/Math 
What reading/math objective(s) do our students score highest in? Vocabulary (synonyms, 
antonyms, homonyms)  / Number Sense 
 
What teaching strategies are we using that contribute to this high score?  The use of pacing 
guides helped establish uniformity among teachers.  PLC’s provided teachers with opportunity 
to collaborate.   
 
What reading/math objective(s) do our students score lowest in?  Accessing Information/ 
Number Operations & Data Analysis  
 
What teaching strategies can we change to help improve lowest reading scores?  Utilize the 
Library Media Specialist to teach skills in accessing information. 
 
How many students at each grade level are reading below grade level?  37% (3rd) 
What intervention strategies do we have in place to help struggling readers? We have 2 
reading/math interventionist; however teachers do not have a consistent curriculum or common 
intervention times. 
 

 
Teacher Records 
 

How many of our teachers are highly qualified? All 
How many of our teachers are teaching in area of certification? 34 

 
1.4 Timeline 

 
Timeline for Conducting Needs Assessment 
Date Task Responsible Team or Group 
 
August 2015 
 

Data Retreat: Review Data, Make 
Plans based on Data. Set goals for 
the 2015-2016 schoolyear. 

Title I Committee/Leadership Team, and all Fogarty Staff, Principal, 
Assistant Principal Intern  

BOY/MOY/EOY 
MPG & MAP 
Assessment, 
IA’s  
 

Develop student baseline and 
monitor growth.  

“ “ 

131131131



Fogarty Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
 
 

  

2.0 Research-Based Reform Strategies 
 

Strengths 
Current curriculum correlates with the state standards for reading, math, science and writing. 
Gaps 
Writing Curriculum is weak. 
Scientifically-Based Research Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps,  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

 
Align state standards to current 
curriculum 
 

Teacher’s 
Editions 

Marsha Todd 
Jayne 
Williamson 

8/2015 Curriculum Map is 
complete for grade 2 & 3 

Math 2 A Days 
 
 

Math 
Fact 
Sheet 

Marsha Todd January 2016-May 
2016 

Teachers will track data 
and monitor student 
progress. 

 
 
 

    

Questions to ask to know how well the action plan was implemented. 
 
Are teachers following the curriculum map and is the map feasible?  Make adjustments as necessary. 
Questions to ask to know what impact your action plan had on student achievement. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

132132132



Fogarty Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
 
 

3.0 Highly Qualified Teachers 
 

Strengths: Teachers collaborate and organize instruction to best serve students. All teachers are Highly Qualified 
Expertise Self-Driven Internal 

Motivation 
Professionalism Leadership  

100% Highly 
Qualified      

Gaps 
Highly qualified teachers need to be provided the 
opportunity to share with others.   

Teachers do not currently have utilized time to 
collaboratively plan. 

  
Highly Qualified Teacher Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps,  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Develop leadership and mentoring strengths to 
duplicate their talents. 

PD, 
Leadership 

Administration Aug. 
2015-
Cont. 

 

Mandatory team planning time. Schedule Administratio
n/Teachers 

Aug 2015- 
Cont. 
 

 

     
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

133133133



Fogarty Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
4.0 Professional Development 

 
Strengths 
• Teachers are driven to seek out PD needs and attend PD needed to meet their pedagogical needs. 
 
• Weekly PLC’s are scheduled, and teacher led to ensure current needs are met. 
•  
Professional Development Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Continue to provide teachers with 
opportunities to grow professionally.  

Funding for PD 
 

Administration 
/Teachers 

Aug. 
2015-May 
2016 

 

     
     
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

134134134



Fogarty Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

5.0 Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers 
 
Strengths 
• New teachers are provided professional development and guidance as needed through the Instructional Coach.  

Resources are provided to meet PD needs.   
Gaps 
Lack PD funds. 
Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

Instructional Coach provides PD 
during PLC’s to meet teacher 
needs. 

PD books from 
our resource 
library 

Jayne Williamson  September 
2015-May 2016 

Survey teachers to 
determine PD needs. 

     
 
     
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• What areas of concern or questions do you have?  How can I provide assistance? 

135135135



Fogarty Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
6.0 Parental Involvement  

 
Strengths 
• Fogarty has a Parent Teacher Organization that regularly meets to discuss the needs of students and teachers and fundraisers. 

Facebook page, Remind 101 and Newsletters for two-way communication 
Gaps 
• We need to provide opportunities for working parents to get involved. 
Parental Involvement Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Provide multiple meeting times to 
accommodate working parents.  

Meeting place Marsha Todd Ongoing Increased parental 
involvement. 

     
     
     
     
               

 
Continued - 6.0 Parental Involvement   

 
Continued – Parent Involvement Action Plan to Meet Federal Requirements 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Hold a Title 1 meeting 
after school hours to 
inform parents of Title 1 
benefits and RSA 
 

Powerpoint, 
variety of 
modes of 
communication 
to notify 
parents. 

Administrator Ongoing Parent Sign-In sheet 

     
     
 

 

136136136



Fogarty Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
 

7.0 Transition Strategies 
 
Strengths 
• Host 1st graders to tour Fogarty at the end of first grade year 
• Schedule Meet & Greets. 
Gaps 
• Student’s transition to a new location each year, as this is difficult for them. 
Transition Strategies Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

Building a common language and 
behavior expectations among each 
elementary site will allow for transitions 
to go smoothly. 

Responsive 
Classroom and 
Collaboration 
among teachers. 

Marsha Todd  Monitoring for 
implementation at 
each grade level and 
site. 

     
     
 

 
 

 
 

137137137



Fogarty Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
8.0 Data Driven Decision Making 

 
Strengths 
•  Teachers regularly analyze data and use the data to drive instruction. 
Gaps 
• Cross grade level collaboration. 
Data Driven Decision Making Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps 
 

Resources 
Needed 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Team 2nd and 3rd grade teachers in PLC  to 
allow for cross grade collaboration 

Schedule 
time 

Administrator 9/4/2015 Monitor data for skill 
improvement 

     
     
     
     
 
 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
• Does student data show growth in specific skills that teachers collaborated on? 

 
 

138138138



Fogarty Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
9.0 Intervention Strategies 

 
Strengths 
• Teachers are willing to collaborate and implement new intervention strategies. 
Gaps 
• Scheduling & Follow through 
Intervention Strategies Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

Teachers will schedule common 
intervention times to share students and 
expertise. 

PD  Administration, 
Teachers, 
Instructional Coach 

8/2015  

     
 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Are teachers utilizing the scheduled time effectively and holding each other accountable to meet student needs? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement 
Does the data show evidence in achievement? 
 
 
 

139139139



Fogarty Elementary ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

10.0 Coordination of Federal, State and Local Programs and Services 
 
 
2015-2016 Coordination of Federal, State and Local Programs and Services 
Title I    
Title II   
 
  
2015-2016 Consolidated Instructional Budget 

Grade Activity State Federal Other 
2nd Grade Teachers   2 Interventionists  
3rd Grade Teachers    1 Instructional Coach  
   Responsive Classroom 

Training  
 

     
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

140140140



GUES ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
 

Guthrie Public Schools 
 
 

Title I School Improvement Plan 
 

 
Guthrie Upper Elementary School 

 
 

2015-2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

141141141



GUES ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

1.0 Needs Assessment 
 

2015-2016 Schoolwide Program Comprehensive Needs Assessment Review Team  
    
Susan Davison 
Jeff Ball 
Lisa Good 
Janet Thomson 
Tammy Adams 
Carissa Garrett 
Lyndsey Rollins 
Debbie Longnecker 
 

Principal 
Assistant Principal 
Teacher 
Teacher 
Teacher 
Teacher 
Teacher 
Teacher 

Leadership Team 
Leadership  Team 
Interventionists 
4th Grade 
5th Grade 
6th Grade 
Special Ed Teachers 
New Teachers 

GUES 
GUES 
4th Grade Reading Interventionist 
4th Grade Teacher 
5th Grade Teacher 
6th Grade Teacher 
6th Grade LD Teacher 
4th Grade Teacher 

Team Name 
 
Leadership Team 
 
 
 

   

Committee Name 
 
Title I Committee 
 
Family and Community 
Involvement  

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

Continued 1.0 Needs Assessment 
 
  
Data Analyzed 

Data Source Questions Asked 
Student Records 
 

What is our student enrollment by gender?    384-M  381-F 
What is our student enrollment by ethnicity?    Black-62; Alaskan/Native American-23; 
Hispanic-106;  Asian/Pacific Islander-2;  White/other-572 

142142142



GUES ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

How many of our students are eligible to participate in the free and reduced lunch program?  482 
How many actually do participate? 62% 
 
 

 
 
1. State OCCT, EOI Testing 
2. MAP/MPG/CPAA Assessments 
3. Interim Assessments 
4. Report Card Data 
5.Teacher observations 
 

Student Achievement in Reading/Math 
What reading/math objective(s) do our students score highest in? 
Reading – Comprehension/Critical Literature 
Math – Number Sense & Operations; Algebraic Reasoning: Patterns 
 
What teaching strategies are we using that contribute to this high score? 
Reading – Reinforcement of skills in small group instruction. 
Math – Spiral Review of all skills on a daily basis. 
 
What reading/math objective(s) do our students score lowest in? 
Reading – Accessing & Interpreting Information 
Math – Measurement  
 
What teaching strategies can we change to help improve lowest reading scores? 
More instructional support from the Media Specialist.  
 
How many students at each grade level are reading below grade level? 
4th – 96 
5th – 75 
6th - 91 
What intervention strategies do we have in place to help struggling readers? 
RtI; time with a Reading Specialist; 
 

 
Teacher Records 
 

How many of our teachers are highly qualified?  100% 
How many of our teachers are teaching in area of certification?  All 

 
 
 
 
 

143143143



GUES ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

1.4 Timeline 
  
Timeline for Conducting Needs Assessment 
Date Task Responsible Team or Group 
 
April, 2016 
 

Conduct the overall Needs 
Assessment Survey for more recent 
results.  

Leadership Team 

 
 
 

  

 

144144144



GUES ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

2.0 Research-Based Reform Strategies 
 

Strengths 
GUES has effective 90 minute PLC’s each week.  
Gaps 
Inability to hold vertical planning and collaboration sessions.  
Scientifically-Based Research Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps,  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

 
 
Teacher Action Plans 

Student 
Data  

Classroom 
Teacher/Administration 

Following each IA.  Documented academic 
growth 

 
 
RtI for struggling students  

Re-
teaching 
lessons 
for 
specific 
skills 

Interventionist, 
Classroom Teacher 

Daily Documented academic 
growth 

 
 
 

    

Questions to ask to know how well the action plan was implemented. 
Does our data prove growth by individual students? 
 
Questions to ask to know what impact your action plan had on student achievement. 
Does our IA data match our state testing result? 

 

145145145



GUES ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
3.0 Highly Qualified Teachers 

 
Strengths 
All teachers at GUES are Highly Qualified in the area/subjects they are teaching. 

Gaps 
 
 

 

  
Highly Qualified Teacher Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps,  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Each time a position is filled, we will verify that they 
candidate is highly qualified for that position. 

 Susan 
Davison  

Anytime 
there is an 
opening 

Personnel Report 

     
     
 
Questions to ask to know how well the action plan was implemented. 
• Are all teachers at GUES Highly Qualified? 

 

146146146



GUES ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
4.0 Professional Development 

 
Strengths 
• Weekly 90 minute PLC’s for each grade level 
• Veteran teachers who are trained and experienced in Intervention Strategies and MAX Strategies. 

 
Professional Development Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

RtI – Provide all GUES classroom 
teachers with the knowledge and ability to 
track students through the RtI process 

Documentation 
spread sheet 

Emily Turner 
and 
Classroom 
Teachers 

3 PLC 
Meetings 
each 
week 

Documentation of student 
progress 

Intervention – Dedicate one full PLC to 
modeling what Intervention should look 
like. 

Skill based small 
group activities 

Emily Turner, 
Susan 
Davison and 
Jeff Ball 

PLC on 
Sept. 24 

Administrator observations 
of each classroom during 
intervention time. 

MAX Strategies – Presentations to 
teachers will be made through various 
MAS Strategies methods. 

 Emily Turner, 
Susan 
Davison, and 
Jeff Ball 

Each PLC Each teacher will be 
expected to utilize that 
strategy within the 
following 2 weeks. 

     
Research Base 
 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented. 
Are administrators seeing intervention and MAX strategies implemented when conducting observations? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
In the classrooms that these strategies have been observed, does data show growth with students? 

147147147



GUES ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

5.0 Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers 
 
Strengths 
• All new teachers to the school are paired with a buddy teacher.   
Gaps 
 
State wide teacher shortage. 
 
     
     
     
 
     

 
 
 
 

148148148



GUES ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
6.0 Parental Involvement  

 
Strengths 
• Faculty plans quarterly events to involve parents.  
Gaps 
• Our Grade Centers only keep students at a specific school site for 1-3 years.  
Parental Involvement Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

School Carnival Supplies PTO, all staff Winter Number of attendees 
Kick-off to Testing Picnic Food PTO, all staff April  Number of attendees 
Parent/Teacher Conferences  Student Data Teachers October & January Parent Attendance 
     
     
               

 
 
 
 
 

7.0 Transition Strategies 
 
Strengths 
• .Our Administrative team from all schools works collaboratively. 

 
Gaps 
• Grade Center Concept 
Transition Strategies Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

Tours of the building students will be 
attending the next year.  

Schedule Principal’s from 
each site  

May  

     

149149149



GUES ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

     
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
8.0 Data Driven Decision Making 

 
Strengths 
•  Adequate training from the UVA Program and ALCA 
Gaps 
• Confidence level in the Interim Assessments 
Data Driven Decision Making Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Teacher, Grade, Subject Tracking Sheets Google 
Docs 

Teachers, 
Administration 

Ongoing 
throughout the 
year 

A close predictor of 
student performance on 
the OCCT state Testing  

     
     
     
     
 

 
 

 
 

150150150



GUES ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

 
9.0 Intervention Strategies 

 
Strengths 
• Focus on small group instruction for all testing to fill gaps with IA’s 
Gaps 
• Grade Center Configuration 
Intervention Strategies Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

Individualize small groups by specific skill Current Data Teachers, 
Administration 

Ongoing  Improved Student 
Performance and 
Growth 

     
 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Did the small groups improve student performance? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement 
Did effective tracking and monitoring with Teacher Action plans correlate? 
 
 
 

151151151



GUES ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance - August 2015 

10.0 Coordination of Federal, State and Local Programs and Services 
 
 
2015-2016 Coordination of Federal, State and Local Programs and Services 
   
   
 
  
2015-2016 Consolidated Instructional Budget 

Grade Activity State Federal Other 
4th Grade Teachers   1 Instructional Coach  
5th Grade Teachers   2 Interventionists  
6th Grade Teachers   Responsive Classroom 

Training  
 

     
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

152152152



Junior High ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
 

Guthrie Public Schools 
 
 

Title I School Improvement Plan 
 

 
Junior High 

 
 

2015-2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

153153153



Junior High ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

1.0 Needs Assessment 
 

2015-2016 Schoolwide Program Comprehensive Needs Assessment Review Team  
Name or Group Title Stakeholder Group Assignment 
 
 
IEP Population 
 
 

 
 
Special Education 

 
 
Special Education Teachers 

 
 
Co-teaching, Flex Remediation, Direct 
Instruction 

Team Name 
 
 
School Leadership 
Team/Title I 
Committee 
 

 
 
School Leadership 
Team 

 
 
School Leadership Team 

 
 
Team Leaders, Department Heads, Mentors 

Committee Name 
 
 
Cobra Team 

 
 
Special Education Teams 
 
 
 

 
 
Special Education Teachers & 
District Coordinator 

 
 
Quarterly Meetings, Tracking Group Progress, 
Case Load Remediation 

 
 

Continued 1.0 Needs Assessment 
 
  
Data Analyzed 

Data Source Questions Asked 
Student Records 
 

What is our student enrollment by gender?    ____243__M  ____252__F 
What is our student enrollment by ethnicity?    Black ____37_ Alaskan/Native 
American___22__ Hispanic__71___ Asian/Pacific Islander_2____ White/other____363_ 
How many of our students are eligible to participate in the free and reduced lunch program? 
How many actually do participate? 64% 
 

154154154



Junior High ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
 
 
1. State OCCT, EOI Testing 
2. MAP/MPG/CPAA Assessments 
3. Interim Assessments 
4. Report Card Data 
5.Teacher observations 
 

Student Achievement in Reading/Math 
What reading/math objective(s) do our students score highest in? 
 
What teaching strategies are we using that contribute to this high score? 
 
What reading/math objective(s) do our students score lowest in? 
 
What teaching strategies can we change to help improve lowest reading scores? 
 
How many students at each grade level are reading below grade level? 
What intervention strategies do we have in place to help struggling readers? 
 

 
Teacher Records 
 

How many of our teachers are highly qualified? 3 highly qualified special education 
How many of our teachers are teaching in area of certification? 3 (all) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
1.4 Timeline 

 ( 
Timeline for Conducting Needs Assessment 
Date Task Responsible Team or Group 
 
Oct. 2015 
 

 
9 weeks summative assessment, 
Quarterly mtg,  

 
Building & District Administration 

 
Dec. 2015 
 

 
Semester summative assessment, 
Quarterly mtg 

 
Building & District Administration 

 
Mar. 2016 

 
9 weeks summative assessment, 
Quarterly mtg 

 
Building & District Administration 

155155155



Junior High ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

2.0 Research-Based Reform Strategies 
 

Strengths 
Student Tracking, Proficiency Scales, Differentiated Instruction 
Gaps 
Teachers that do not use or implement tracking sheets or proficiency scales. 
Scientifically-Based Research Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps,  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

 
Flex remediation list 
 

 
Google 
Docs, 
Tracking 
Sheets, 
Proficiency 
Scales 

 
All Certified 
Staff 

 
2015-2016 School 
Year with Daily 
Monitoring 

 
Re-evaluation using 
previous assessment 

 
Co-taught classes 
 

 
Schedule 

 
SPED & 
Reg. Ed 
Teacher 

 
2015-2016 School 
Year 

 
Revaluation using 
previous assessment, 
Direct Instruction with 
SPED teacher 

 
Core Extension  
 

 
Schedule, 
Computer 
Lab 

 
SPED & Title 
Teacher 

 
2015-2016 School 
Year 

 
Accelerated Math, Study 
Island, Vocab Journey 

Questions to ask to know how well the action plan was implemented. 
Do the assessment grades correlate with the classroom grades? 
 
Questions to ask to know what impact your action plan had on student achievement. 
Are student scores improving? 
 

 

156156156



Junior High ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
3.0 Highly Qualified Teachers 

 
Strengths 
Use research based strategies effectively/highly effective evaluation rating. Test scores are above state average test 
scores in most subjects.  
Gaps 
High turnover in ELA department, Below state average test scores in Social Studies, Not every teacher differentiates 
instruction or follows standards 
 

Highly Qualified Teacher Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps,  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Action plans for teachers whose test scores don’t 
meet state average.  

Building 
template 

Administration Every 3 
weeks 

Approved 
assessments & 
teacher action plans,  

     
     
Research Base 
Building 
Questions to ask to know how well the action plan was implemented. 
• Does the assessment match item specifications/standards?  

Questions to ask to know what impact your action plan had on student achievement. 
How do you know remediation works? What kids are on the action plan & why?  What standards are you remediating? 

157157157



Junior High ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
4.0 Professional Development 

 
Strengths 
• Weekly PLC’s/Team Meetings 
• Monthly Faculty Meetings 
• Mentoring 
• Data Retreat 
Professional Development Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps  Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Identify by weaknesses & area of need Teacher 
Feedback 

Administration 2015-2016 
School Year 

Meeting Agendas 

     
     
     
Research Base 
Building 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented. 
Are meetings effective? Are teachers on time, attentive & prepared? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
Are strategies discussed in meetings being implemented in the classroom? 

158158158



Junior High ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

5.0 Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers 
 
Strengths 
• Support, Mentoring new teachers, Student success on test scores, Collaboration of teachers with teaming, Creative 
Gaps 
Teacher turnover, Facilities in need of repair  
 
Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

Friendly environment Money Administration 2015-2016 
school year 

Less turnover 

Recruiting people who want to  be 
involved in the community 

Extra-curricular Administration 2015-2016 
school year 

Longer tenure, less 
recruitment 

Research Base 
Better teaching environment equals better teacher retention. 
 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• What is the teacher turnover rate? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
.Did improved teacher retention improve student achievement? 
 
 

159159159



Junior High ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
6.0 Parental Involvement  

 
Strengths 
• Open House, Booster Clubs, Parent/Teacher Conferences, Positive calls,  
Gaps 
• .Not being able to reach parents, absent parents 
Parental Involvement Action Plan  
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Provide resources for students Fundraisers All teachers & 
students 

2015-2016 school year Student needs are met 

RTI parent meetings Time Administration 2015-2016 school year High attendance for meeting & 
student achievement 

RAVE program Donation from 
parents 

Parent Leaders 2015-2016 school year Parents supply gifts to 
recognize teachers 

     
     
               

 
Continued - 6.0 Parental Involvement   

 
Continued – Parent Involvement Action Plan to Meet Federal Requirements 
     
     
     
     
Research Base 
More parent involvement will increase student achievement.  
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Did the number of parents involved increase? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
Did student achievement increase based on an increase of parental involvement? 

 

160160160



Junior High ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

7.0 Transition Strategies 
 
Strengths 
• Classroom guidance, 6th grade Transition Night, Career Fair, Vertical alignment, Shared counselor with 9th grade 

 
Gaps 
• Classroom guidance – interrupts classroom teaching 
Transition Strategies Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

Classroom guidance during elective 
times 

Curriculum Counselor 2015-2016 
school year 

Proof of a different 
schedule 

     
     
Research Base 
Less core subject interruption allows more instruction time.  
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Was the new schedule effective in eliminating interruption in core instruction? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
Was time better utilized without interruptions? 

 
 

161161161



Junior High ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
8.0 Data Driven Decision Making 

 
Strengths 
• Track formative & summative assessments, Quarterly action plans based on 9 weeks tests, Daily remediation based on 

formative assessments, Action plans based on summative assessments  
Gaps 
• Teacher buy-in, Action plans aren’t needed for all teachers, Lack of useful summative assessment tools or resources 
Data Driven Decision Making Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Develop criteria for teachers needing action 
plans 

Action plan 
template 

Administrators 2015-2016 school 
year 

Completed & submitted 
action plans 

Research assessment resources Test Bank Administrators 2015-2016 school 
year 

Test bank questions found 
and implemented 

     
     
     
Research Base – Timely feedback based on data 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Were the correct teachers identified to complete an action plan? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
• Was student progress made after remediation? 

 
 

162162162



Junior High ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
9.0 Intervention Strategies 

 
Strengths 
• FLEX, Title Math & Reading, Core Extention, RTI 
Gaps 
• Same students needed by multiple teachers 
Intervention Strategies Action Plan 
Strategies, Action Steps Resources 

Needed 
Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of 
Progress 

Develop priority days Schedule Administrators/Teachers 2015-2016 
school year 

Schedule made & 
implemented by 
teachers 

RTI pyramid Computer 
template 

Administrators 2015-2016 
school year 

Students moving up 
pyramid or being 
dismissed from RTI 

 
Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
• Are teachers following schedule? 
Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement 
Are the appropriate students being serviced with remediation or RTI? 
 
 
 

163163163



Junior High ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ Schoolwide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

10.0 Coordination of Federal, State and Local Programs and Services 
 
 
2015-2016 Coordination of Federal, State and Local Programs and Services 
Title Math Carl Perkins Grant  
Title Reading ACE Remediation  
 
  
2015-2016 Consolidated Instructional Budget 

Grade Activity State Federal Other 
7th Grade Teachers   Title I Math Teacher  
8th Grade Teachers    Title I Reading 

Teacher 
 

     
     
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

164164164



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
 

Guthrie Public Schools 
 
 

Title I School Improvement Plan 
 

 
High School 

 
 

2015-2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

165165165



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

1.0 Needs Assessment 
 

2015-2016 Schoolwide Program Comprehensive Needs Assessment Review Team  

Name or Group Title Stakeholder Group Assignment 

Leadership Team  
 
 

   

Team Name 

GHS Leadership Team    

Committee Name 

Title I Committee  
 
 
 

LeGrande, Chris 
Perring, Matt 
Redus, Michelle 
Hodge, Stephen 
Hughes, Pat 
Stone, Bret 
Throckmorton, Dusty 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

166166166



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

Continued 1.0 Needs Assessment 
 
  
Data Analyzed 

Data Source Questions Asked 

Student Records What is our student enrollment by gender?    ____546__M  ____466__F 
What is our student enrollment by ethnicity?    Black ___86__ Alaskan/Native American__52___ 
Hispanic___84__ Asian/Pacific Islander__2___ White/other 788_____ 
How many of our students are eligible to participate in the free and reduced lunch program? 
How many actually do participate?52% 

 
 
1. State OCCT, EOI Testing 
2. MAP/MPG/CPAA Assessments 
3. Interim Assessments 
4. Report Card Data 
5.Teacher observations 

Student Achievement in Reading/Math 
What reading/math objective(s) do our students score highest in? 
English III at 81%, Geometry at 76% 
What teaching strategies are we using that contribute to this high score? 
Boot Camps, better scheduling of when students test 
What reading/math objective(s) do our students score lowest in? 
English II 77%, Algebra II 63% 
What teaching strategies can we change to help improve lowest reading scores? 
Extra semester of prep 
 

 
Teacher Records 

How many of our teachers are highly qualified? 100% 
How many of our teachers are teaching in area of certification? 100% 

167167167



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
 
 

 

 
 
  

1.4 Timeline 
  
Timeline for Conducting Needs Assessment 

Date Task Responsible Team or Group 

Beginning of 
the year Data 
Retreat, Mid-
year and End 
of Year 

Interpret and improve data by subject 
and teacher as predictors for EOI 
Planning and Success, including non-
tested subjects 

All Teachers and Administration 

   

   

 
 

 
  

168168168



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
2.0 Research-Based Reform Strategies 

 
Strengths 
Training from UVA in data analysis and action plans. 

Gaps 
Enough time to be effectively monitored and given ongoing feedback 

Scientifically-Based Research Action Plan  

Strategies, Action Steps,  Resources 
Needed 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Project based learning CPM  
Curriculum  
Training  

 Summer 2016  

     

     

 

Questions to ask to know what impact your action plan had on student achievement. 
Were we able to reach more students through project based learning? 

 
 

 
  

169169169



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
 

3.0 Highly Qualified Teachers 
 

Strengths 

Retention of most 
of the teachers in 
core EOI tested 
subjects. 

     

      

Gaps 

Finding Special Education Teachers that meet HQ expectations in 
all specific content areas. 

 

  

Highly Qualified Teacher Action Plan  

Strategies, Action Steps,  Resources 
Needed 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Recruit and hire special education teachers who are 
highly qualified in specific content areas. 

More pool to 
pull from  

Administration Ongoing  

Cultivate a culture where teachers feel valued and 
respected to retain highly qualified and competent 
staff. 

 Administration 
and Teachers Ongoing  Higher Teacher Retention  

     

170170170



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

4.0 Professional Development 
 
Strengths 

Department and AP training in the summer helps build curriculum and teacher comradery. 

Ed. Camp style professional development  

 

Professional Development Action Plan  

Strategies, Action Steps  Resources 
Needed 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Additional college board training & other 
professional development opportunities. 

Funding     

Provide department wide vertical alignment 
day  

Funds for Subs Admin. Beginning 
and end of 
the year 

Seamless progression of cur-
riculum from each grade in all 
core subjects 

171171171



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

Google classroom training (instructor from 
Google) 

Funds for instruc-
tion/training on 
our campus 

District Ad-
min. 

2015/2016 
school 
year (MLK 
Training 
Day) 

 

     

Research Base 

Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented. 
How many of my staff members attended and implemented professional development they attended? 

Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement. 
Did the professional development show growth or increased student achievement? 

 
 

  

172172172



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
5.0 Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers 

 
Strengths  

Vertical alignment and camaraderie.  Shared ownership of PLC/department development.  Minimal number of preps.  
Mentor/Mentee program. Administrative support for teachers new to the building. 

Gaps  
Where people live, geographic location.  External influences that have divided staff and prevented camaraderie.   

Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers Action Plan 

Strategies, Action Steps Resources 
Needed 

Person(s) Re-
sponsible 

Timeline Evidence of Pro-
gress 

Continue to promote a family like 
atmosphere. i.e. random drawings, 
monthly luncheon, food truck.   

Funds and sup-
port from the 
community. 

   

Multimedia recruitment video (scroll-
ing during job fair events) 

Portable technol-
ogy 

 School year 
2015/2016 

 

Research Base 

     

 

 

 
 
 

173173173



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
 
 

6.0 Parental Involvement  
 
Strengths 

Enrollment in Cafeteria.  Drawing at conclusion of open house.  Arena style PT Conference.  Social media information (Remind 101, 
Twitter, Webpage & School Messenger) 

Gaps 
Socioeconomic status, proximity to school,  lack of extracurricular involvement of students. Lack of relevancy to higher education 

Parental Involvement Action Plan  

Strategies, Action Steps Resources 
Needed 

Person(s) Re-
sponsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Exposing students to careers -  (geol-
ogy, weather station, science muse-
um, new life ranch) 

Connecting 
with outside 
entities  

Activity spon-
sors 

2015/2016 school year  

     

     

     

     

 
 
               

 
 
 

 
 

174174174



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
 
 

7.0 Transition Strategies 
 
Strengths 

Link crew, freshmen orientation, Recognition of Seniors who passed 7 EOI, Advisory Time  

Gaps 
Education of students on OK Promise, Intro to Tech Center, Junior College, University 

Transition Strategies Action Plan 

Strategies, Action Steps Resources 
Needed 

Person(s) Re-
sponsible 

Timeline Evidence of Pro-
gress 

Student Survey - future plans or interest      

     

     

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

175175175



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
8.0 Data Driven Decision Making 

 
Strengths 
ALCA , Common IA’s, Benchmarks, Action Plan, PLC, Common Planning Periods, Annual Data Retreat 

Gaps 
Uniformity between tested and non-tested content area. Follow thru on IA remediation with measurable outcomes. Flexi-
bility on pacing calendar.   

Data Driven Decision Making Action Plan 

Strategies, Action Steps Resources 
Needed 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeline Evidence of Progress 

Increase follow through on IA remediation  Principal 2015-2016 
School Year 

Measurable outcome 

     

     

     

     

Research Base 

Questions to ask to know how well the Action Plan was implemented 
- Discussion Questions with individual teachers concerning remediation assessment results. 

 

 
 

 
 

176176176



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

9.0 Intervention Strategies 
 
Strengths 
Monthly RTI Meetings, Advisory Time Intervention,  Week-long Bootcamps prior to EOI, Common Grading (Total Points) 

Gaps 
Inability to schedule intervention time during school day due to credit restraints.  

Intervention Strategies Action Plan 

Strategies, Action Steps Resources 
Needed 

Person(s) Re-
sponsible 

Timeline Evidence of Pro-
gress 

Remediation Boot Camp prior to EOI (Ro-
tation in the department)  

Flexibility, 
Time to devel-
op a plan 

Staff 2015-2016 
School year 

 

     

 

 

Questions to ask to know what affect the Action Plan had on student achievement 
Did these intervention strategies improve student achievement on the EOI’s? 

 
 
 
 
 

  

177177177



 Guthrie High School ☼ Guthrie Public Schools ☼ School wide Plan Compliance ☼ August 2015 

 
10.0 Coordination of Federal, State and Local Programs and Services 

 
 
2015-2016 Coordination of Federal, State and Local Programs and Services 

Purchase of MacBook Air 
Portable Lab 

  

   
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

178178178



179179179



 
                     
 

                   Staking A Claim in Our Students’ Future 
 

Mike Simpson, Ed.D.  Phone 405-282-8900 
 Superintendent            

Guthrie Public Schools                            802 E. Vilas                            Guthrie, Oklahoma  73044 

 
SENT VIA EMAIL 

 
 
April 19, 2016 
 
 
 
 
Kyle E. Martin, President 
TransPar Group 
18 SW 3rd St., Suite 200 
Lee’s Summit, Missouri  64063 
 
Dear Mr. Martin: 
 
As a follow up to the phone conversation we had last week, I would like to formally serve notice 
of my recommendation to our board of education that Guthrie Public Schools not renew our 
agreement with the TransPar Group for the 2016-17 school year. 
 
Thank you for your relationship with our district and willingness to provide a smooth transition. 
 
Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Mike Simpson, Ed. D. 
Superintendent of Schools   
 

180180180



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Jordan, Jeffrey High School English 08/16/16 6 Diana Meek

Tyler, Alexander High School Algebra I/Geometry 08/16/16 6 Chase Langley

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Roof, Adam Maintenance Full Time Maintenance 04/25/16 8 8 Harold East

FMLA Request
Support: 0

Certified: 1

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Bradley, Nancy GUES 4th Grade 5/20/2016Retiring
Davidson, Tia Fogarty 2nd Grade 5/20/2016Resigning
Finnicum, Kristin GUES 5th Grade 5/20/2016Resigning
Langley, Chase High School Math 5/20/2016Resigning
Meek, Diana High School English 5/20/2016Resigning
Prather, Alexia Fogarty 2nd Grade 5/20/2016Resigning
Rollins, Lyndsey GUES Sp Ed Mild/Mod 5th & 6th L 5/20/2016Resigning
Strong, Rachael High School Journalism/Yearbook 5/20/2016Resigning
Thomson, Janet GUES 4th Grade 5/20/2016Resigning
Wagner, James High School Algebra II 5/20/2016Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Cresswell, John Transportation Route Driver 5/20/2016Resigning
Elliott, Charolett Fogarty Head Custodian 3/1/2016Terminated
Lawson, Vickey Junior High Secretary 6/6/2016Retiring
Smith, Alma Junior High Cafeteria Worker 4/13/2016Resigning
Talley, Stephanie Cotteral Pre-K Aide 5/20/2016Resigning
Williams, Shelly High School Custodian 4/14/2016Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Certified

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Turner, Emily Instructional Coach GUE Math Interventionist GUE JoAnn Washington 8/16/2016
Yost, Shari 6th Gr Math/GUES Read/Math Int. GUES Emily Turner 8/16/2016

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Lemke, Brian Custodian HS Head Custodian Fogarty Charolett Elliott 3/21/2016
Webb, Candy ISS Paraprofessional Financial Secretary JH Vickey Lawson 8/2/2016

5/4/2016

181181181



182182182



183183183



184184184



185185185



186186186



187187



188188



189189



190190



191191191



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
May 2, 2016 

5:00 p.m. 

 

Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Jerry Gammill, Sharon Watts, 
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, and Linda Skinner.  

Also in attendance: Oklahoma LED President Josef Schrader and another representative from 
Oklahoma LED 

  
 Mr. Josef Schrader discussed the options and benefits regarding the LED conversion 
 project. 
 
  

 Mr. Gammill spoke on the following items: 

  
  
 Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for April   
  -   Outlined new Purchase Orders for April  
   
  
  
 Completed Projects: 
  -   157 Work-Orders completed in March 
   
  
  
 Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 79 Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Smart Boards to install   
  -   Vo-Ag barns construction 
  -   Preparing for summer cleaning 
  -   Quotes for mowing services 
  -   DOL inspection of Jr. High building 
 
  
  

192192192



Guthrie Public Schools 
Finance Committee Meeting 

May 3, 2016 
4:00 P.M. 

In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Eldona Wooduff, 
Janna Pierson, Tina Smedley, Gail Davis and Vicki Biggs. 

Mr. Schulz opened the meeting informing the committee the first pages were routine financial 
reports and to contact him if they had questions. He also let the committee know the interest 
rates were remaining steady. 

Mr. Schulz spoke on the following: 

Clearwater Enterprise Renewal 
This renewal is for the purchase of natural gas for five of the 
districts' locations. 

Child Nutrition Summer Feeding Program 
Approval of this application is requested from the State Department 
each year.  The program will only be offered during the month of June. 

BuyBoard Continuing Contract 
This is a continual membership for 2016-17 that needs to be 
ratified each year. 

School to Work-Oklahoma Department of Rehab 
This program gives some of our special needs students the 
opportunity to work part time. The district is reimbursed for the costs. 

YMCA Summer Transportation Request 
The YMCA is requesting the use of the districts' buses and 
drivers to transport the summer program students for various 
field trips. 

Edgenuity Contract Renewal 
This is for the Virtual Classroom at Faver and the High School for 2016-17. 

193193193



Guthrie Public Schools 

Curriculum Committee Meeting 

May 3, 2016 

5:00 P.M. 

 

Members Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Eldona Woodruff, Janna 
Pierson, Travis Sallee, Gail Davis and Sheryl Miles 

 

Discussion Items: 

Carmen Walters: 

Remedial Summer School Program 
• Summer School will be funded completely by Title I 

Site School Improvement Plans 
• Each school site in our district completes an annual Site Improvement Plan 
• The plan is reviewed and updated each year at the Data Retreat 
• The plan contains a needs assessment based on data from various assessments 

and reform strategies 
• All site plans are combined together to meet district accreditation requirements 

194194194


	4-11-16 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	Clearwater- 070116 AMD-Renewal.pdf
	Guthrie Public Schools - 070116 AMD-Renewal
	AMENDMENT
	Buyer
	Seller
	Guthrie Public Schools
	Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C.
	EXHIBIT A-9
	Buyer
	Seller
	Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C.
	EXHIBIT B-9
	EXHIBIT C-5

	Guthrie Public Schools - 070116 CS

	School Improvement Plans 2015-2016.pdf
	Guthrie Public Schools
	Title I School Improvement Plan
	Cotteral
	2015-2016
	1.0 Needs Assessment
	Continued 1.0 Needs Assessment
	1.4 Timeline
	2.0 Research-Based Reform Strategies
	3.0 Highly Qualified Teachers
	4.0 Professional Development
	5.0 Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers
	6.0 Parental Involvement
	Continued - 6.0 Parental Involvement
	7.0 Transition Strategies
	8.0 Data Driven Decision Making
	9.0 Intervention Strategies
	Central Improvement Plan 2015-2016.pdf
	Guthrie Public Schools
	Title I School Improvement Plan
	Central
	2015-2016
	1.0 Needs Assessment
	Continued 1.0 Needs Assessment
	1.4 Timeline
	2.0 Research-Based Reform Strategies
	3.0 Highly Qualified Teachers
	4.0 Professional Development
	5.0 Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers
	6.0 Parental Involvement
	Continued - 6.0 Parental Involvement
	7.0 Transition Strategies
	8.0 Data Driven Decision Making
	9.0 Intervention Strategies

	Fogarty Improvement Plan 2015-2016.pdf
	Guthrie Public Schools
	Title I School Improvement Plan
	Fogarty
	2015-2016
	1.0 Needs Assessment
	Continued 1.0 Needs Assessment
	1.4 Timeline
	2.0 Research-Based Reform Strategies
	3.0 Highly Qualified Teachers
	4.0 Professional Development
	5.0 Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers
	6.0 Parental Involvement
	Continued - 6.0 Parental Involvement
	7.0 Transition Strategies
	8.0 Data Driven Decision Making
	9.0 Intervention Strategies

	GUES Improvement Plan 2015-2016.pdf
	Guthrie Public Schools
	Title I School Improvement Plan
	Guthrie Upper Elementary School
	2015-2016
	1.0 Needs Assessment
	Continued 1.0 Needs Assessment
	1.4 Timeline
	2.0 Research-Based Reform Strategies
	3.0 Highly Qualified Teachers
	4.0 Professional Development
	5.0 Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers
	6.0 Parental Involvement
	7.0 Transition Strategies
	8.0 Data Driven Decision Making
	9.0 Intervention Strategies

	Junior High Improvement Plan 2015-2016.pdf
	Guthrie Public Schools
	Title I School Improvement Plan
	Junior High
	2015-2016
	1.0 Needs Assessment
	Continued 1.0 Needs Assessment
	1.4 Timeline
	2.0 Research-Based Reform Strategies
	3.0 Highly Qualified Teachers
	4.0 Professional Development
	5.0 Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers
	6.0 Parental Involvement
	Continued - 6.0 Parental Involvement
	7.0 Transition Strategies
	8.0 Data Driven Decision Making
	9.0 Intervention Strategies

	High School  Improvement Plan 2015-2016.pdf
	Guthrie Public Schools
	Title I School Improvement Plan
	High School
	2015-2016
	1.0 Needs Assessment
	Continued 1.0 Needs Assessment
	1.4 Timeline
	2.0 Research-Based Reform Strategies
	3.0 Highly Qualified Teachers
	4.0 Professional Development
	5.0 Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Teachers
	6.0 Parental Involvement
	7.0 Transition Strategies
	8.0 Data Driven Decision Making
	9.0 Intervention Strategies





